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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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g """ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION | M. Oy v
) ' U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - . Me. Glavia
: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION N M, Nichots
BCTEET. TR P —
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e ALI. INFORMATION CONTAINED™ - 1. Focae
cow et RN S UNCLASSIFIF.D!] ! )
GTON & WFO 2 qghD PHILADELPHIA 1 FRO YORK q s

IRECTOR AND:SACS : URGENT

UNKNOWN RUSSIAN NO. ONE, NY, HARRY GOLD INFORMANT, ESP - R.
TERVIEUED AUG. EIGHTIEN INSTANT, NYC.

GOLD IN=-

ADDITIONAL PICTURES SHOWN TO HIM 7
TO EFFECT IDENTIFICATION OF SUBJECT. AFTER VIEUING ALL PICUTRES DISPLAYHQ

TO HIM TO DATE HE NOW STATES PICTURE OF VASILII ALEXEEVICH’gkRGEEV _ ‘q

/MENTIONED IN OUR TELETYPES OF AUG. TWO AND THREE LAST/ NO LONGER E
STRIKES WIM AS "RESE'MBLING THE SUBJECT THE VAY IT DID WHEN HE FIRST E
VIEVED THIS PHOTOGRAPH. AS CONSEQUENCE NO FURTHER ATTEMPTS WILL BE E
MADE BY THIS OFFICE AT THIS TIME TO DEVELOP INFO ON SERGEEV. AFTER . B
VIEVING LARGE NUMBER OF PHOTOGRAPHS AVAILABLE IN THIS orncs GoLD ;xo;r' g -
&

PICKS ouT APPROXIMATELY THIRTYFIVE PICTURES OF INDIVIDUALS WHO TO A"

GREATER OR LESSER DEGREE RESEMBLE THE SUBJECT IN SOME RESPECT THOUGH. /Ci

HE MAKES THE POINT CLEAR THAT HE DOES NOT FEEL ANY OF THESE INDIVIDUALS

IS THE SUBJECT. GOLD NOW CLAIMS INDIVIDUAL MOST NEARLY RESEMBLING THE

SUBJECT IS ALEXANDRE/fbANOV WHO IS LISTED AS ENTERING THE US FEB.

SEVEN, FORTYSEVEN, AT ST. ALBANS, VERMONT' WFO REQUESTED TO FURNISH
. 4 - .

65'..5" 7_.
END AG 1 49?“

AUG 28 1950

\\%@“ 53 ‘ §‘& ¢
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PAGE TWO

THIS OFFICE ANY ADDITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHS THEY NAVE OF ALEXANDRE IVANOV
AS WELL AS ANY PERTINENT INFO AVAILABLE TO THEM RE HIS- RESIDENCE AND -
POSITION WHILE HERE AS WELL AS DATE OF DEPARTURE IF HE MAS LEFT THIS
COUNTRY. "THIS OFFICE PRESENTLY ATTEMPTING 10 DEVELOP ADDITIONAL DATA
ON IVANOV. BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED OF ALL DEVELOPMENTS. o

SRR SCHEIDT
i
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VASHINGTON & WASH FIELD s3 'AND PHILADELPHIA SFROM NEV YORK iIba
URGENT I s

.A- ,’-

UNKNOWN RUSSIAN NO. ONE NEW YORK, HARRY coLn-InrdnnANT. ESP - R. yf =
RE WFO LET AUG. SEVEN FIFTY. ADDITIONAL PICTURES DISPLAYED TO HARRY e
* A e

GOLD IN NYC AUG, szvzurzzu FIFTY, INCLUDING PICTURES Mznrxonzn IN REF ;
LET IN AN EFFORT TO IDENTIFY SUBJECT BUT VITH NEGATIVE RESULTS, o ;;éi
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED SCHEIDT ®

ik HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED, "< 8
DATELL. 1 - E
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Mr. Glovin

Aue\)@ﬁso T e Wi

TELETYPE S ;;‘m §
ST lNFORMATlON CONTANED g
I QEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED S —
V NS DAT.MB'M- Ii‘l S
YpEHINGTON 54 AND PHILADELPHIA 6 FROM NEW YORK - 17 10-64 @a N

DIRECTOR AND SAC - URGENT / @ . ST T U

'Josm&@rz, WAS., ESP - R. H_anx__mm IN mn:nvrsu TODAY smrm
NINETEEN FORTY ONE PHOTO OF KATZ PQ§1TIVELY IDENTICAL UITH INDIVIDUAL
m: MET IN NEWV YORKER HOTEL LOBBY I NINEFEEN FORTY, DETAILS OF MEET -
Pnzvxousw OBTAINED FROM GOLD BY PHILA BUT IDENTIFICATION OF KATZ AT
THAT TIME WAS TENTATIVE. R
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: Oﬁic‘e Memomndumi * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO  : The Director | DATE: August 5, 1
FROM : D, M. Ladd -

| o - -

SUBJECT: g&spm 'GOLD_, was, ATION CONTNNED

o TR -R ( %NNF??“LAJNCLASSIFIE
R . DATELM.% B

To obtain approval of a memorandum to the Attorney
General requesting he advise his desires concerning the presen
in court of a Bureau representative prepared to give a brie
statement of facts at the time Gold is sentenced.

DETAILS _ 9 W\
On July 20, 1950, when Harry Gold pPleaded guilty in

Philadelphia, Judge McGranery stated that a day should be set L«Wl |
for the presentation of testimony by the Government in suppart

J of its charges against Gold, at which time the defense would be rd{
\¢ afforded the opportunity of calling witnesses if it so desired, &
(P While U, S. Attorney Gerald A, Gleeson stated that the Govermment
did not intend putting in any evidence that it would disclose
information relating to national defense and Defense Counsel-
Henilton of fered to accept a statement by the Government in lieu
of proof if it could normally be proved by evidence, nevertheless
Judge McGranery stated that he realized this but had his duty to
perform, U, S. Attorney Gleeson thereafter advised Bureau agents
that he believed he could convince Judge McGranery that it would - AR
not be necessary for the Covernment to introduce evidence and that
a.statement of facts accepted by the defense would be sufficient,

"r ., Concerning this matter you cormented "I don't want Gleeson
to ultimately pass buck to FBI, Of course if there is some really
. ‘top secret information it sheuld not be disclosed but otherwise I
¢ want to adopt no stuffy attitude in so far as FBI is concerned.m
: In this connection a letter dated July 4, 1950, was
directed to the Philadelphia Office ins tructing that it be most
' cautious and slert to make certain that the Bureau was not placed ,8-
in a position where it would be open to a charge of withholding
evidence in the prosecution of this case, :
ETRDE I hl

RECQUMERDATION - -

it is reco attached letter -e 't to

%/" the Attornay General requesting that he advise whether he desires

the presence of a Bureau representative at the time of sentence /l;\'g
4

to present a brief statement of facts tp the c?zt.
é&‘- -
RE | RECOR(D)@; 108 rAua.zsijs 7-652
Attachment ] v\ ¢ - '6
S\
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The Attorney General August 5, 1950
Director, FBI CONFINENTIAL

HARRY GOLD
ESPIONAGE ;
before the ¢

Sfuthre,

i A -

-»._ i z .- ‘ .» : .;g : s g
of this fact it will be necessary, of

In vie

fcoﬁréé;Eto bresent o statement of facts -to the judge:in ..

~order that he will de in o position to sentence Gold..  In.

this connection you may desire that a repregentative of
this Bureau be in the courtroom at.the time of sentencing:

1g.prepared to give a brief atatement'qf_j@cts‘#q’ghe_gburﬁ§L

= Taiw o,

My, Tolson _: N " -
MeLedg . fuo .
M. Cleg .
Mr. Glavin ___.." "
] . Py Te—

e, ooty

5.0 ae Tt 9111 be appreciated 1f you ould 8duise o
our desires in this respect as soen ag possible, s . -
i . B a - . _..-‘v.;.,. oo : B R -.-' o + . _‘f_. A e ey
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K Assistant Attorney Genersl James N. HcInerney

1 m:-.é%:::-, FBI _
i T Hlm-mm. m.. Lo et :},,_-"»'if.:'.'-'_"'",‘-n:_:.‘i"-'.": gt ey ,!; :. o
VECORDED . jpgseromcs 2 3 27T i ;
CoosEen® 7 OnAuguet 5, 1950, T dimected a momorandum to the Attorney Cenaral.
;7 - in which T requested advice as to whether you de

] sired a repressntative of
this Bureaun to bs in the court’room at the time of the sentencing of Rarry
Gold prepared to pive a statement of facts to the court. . : S

- It would be approciatad if you would advise of your desires
. .1n this matter. = . T R

- v
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~ of Investigation, -
Washington, D. C,

4

-

:Dea.r Sirs < -

o R shons <ait ve coia;

2.+ - "~ This letter 16 a postscript: permit 1%;. th
g\gitattletalei'and_s_gmewhat‘ imaginative pen shall restl :

.'\-' 1 -

#. 7.7 % Vnen Cotton was tried in Des Moines for stealing from the -’z
- poor families of Polk Co., Iowa, his daughter, Mrs. I. D. White, wife =
.0f Gen'l. I, D, White (now in Germany in command of forces) admitted - - °
that she got a county auto tire, but claimed she paid for it with a
check, but couldn't find the cancelled check, I bslieve that U, §,
Judge Sweitzer of Des Moines will tell you that in his opinion the
whole gang mentioned in my letter rifled the county for years, . L
- Gen'l, White testified for his wife at Cotton's trial (Cotton being -2 &
Gen'l, White's father-in-law), I have no personal ax to grind; I | -

... Delleve that if the Communists shook money in the faces of;such people; g T
T they'd take it, and are dangerous at this time. . SR et s T

KTAER SN

. I MR -"‘f.'. . Lk -
g T e . Very truly, "~ e

i,

A
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!our Iatt.erl of &umst 1, 1950, hava been recaivad md T nnt
to thank you tor tho intoreat which prompt.od ymr commicatiom. o

In the cvent you havo infomation at. scne future time vhich m
bonevo would be of interest to the FBI, you may find it more convenient :
Yo comminicate directly with Mr, R. D, Luorbleh, Special Agent in C‘hargn
-of our Richmond, Virginia Office, who =3y be cont-lcted at. 501 Soutbo:m o
St.ntea Buildlng, Richnmd 19, Vlrginu. N, i e

=

81ncera1y yonn,

IR A

.. .__._. b

. John Edgar Hoover
Diroc tor

- . - e PRI ey -._,_\’.n-

- cc: R:l.chmmd (w:lth .es of 1ncom1ng for in.formation)
cct _Qnaha _(wi_th co of incomng for 1r_11‘omat.ion)

.:_\

SARN ?The Bureau files contain no 1dentiﬁab1e information concerning -
correspondent William Cotton, I.. Heffher, Gertrude Gibson or Hra. I. D. -
White. . . . e :
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Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption{s) with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):
DiSPOST/ONM OF __ dowumne&is s

DAVID GREELLAS LS~ 59028- 3/

For your information: e I

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

£5- 57945 - wR(8-91-50) aphe quuec) (53(06)

\ .
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
DELETED PAGE(S) gi(
NO DUPLICATION FEE ¥
FOR THIS PAGE X

FBI1/004













. Washington,” D. C;

- . . ;‘i' ; - '

@ o
TRUE COPY ' ’ Memos
8-1-1950

. ALL INFORMATION CONTAIN
" HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED| "~
- DATER L o BYo

e TS TR I AL . .;_‘r‘ .T_k,‘:‘":‘l -

7+ 7" Referencetr’ 'The telephonic.conversation I had with you \ .

:» Res MHarry Gold 'in Des Hoines," July 31, 1950, I -failed to mention- i
that ‘at the end of the University St. City Bus lines in Winsor .. . .-, .-~ 7 7
Heighta (a suburb of Des Moines) the buses turn about to returnyad ., " .7
.do 80 at a spot where a print shop is locatedj this print shop always ;. " - e
seemed an oddity to me by reason of its location which 1s obscure, by =~ o
the fact I've never seen it lighted - and the spot is quite dark - or, -". :.": .-
was 80 when I 1ived in Des Moines, Des Moines police — or, rather, <.~ 7. .. ¢
state police - raided a very strange place in that neighborhood a couple ~
. YOaTS 8g0s - .. - i eacl o oL e . TS

The Federal Bureau
" of Information,

‘Dear $irss 'Y

- _ .__,_’. e . vry ®

o U.\ S. District Judge Robert Sweitzer could tell your men much re -~ .- '
the case of Wn. Cotton, Polk Co, Cornmir., Des Moines. Cotton was convicted
of stealing from poor funds. Sweitzer prosecuted Cotton and convicted him
but Cotton "bought off™ many believe and his case was remanded, Cotton and
his wife, L. Heffner and wife, Gertrude Gibson (widow of deceased Dr. :
W, Hy Gibson, in bad always with A,M.A.) and the others of that bunch

of longtime buddies, used to throw some of their wild parties in the Winsor
Reights spot mentioned above. They are a depraved outfit, received much Polk Co.,
Iowa, boodle by way of groceries, tires, ete., from Cotton (Judge Sweltzer - - :
can tell you all about that) and in my opinion there ish't one of the Lo
bunch that wouldn't sell his or her country for money, Above Certrude e
. Gibson drove her car day and night during World War II as neighbors (particularly )
_Mrs, Johnson) would verify., For a long period she gave some kind of _..7% .7 .
hypo's to Mrs. Chandler of that gang. My wife and I lived in. the.CGibson
Apartments, = : ' ' h Lo '

axl e

The above may come to nothing; it could add up, possibly. But
I know the above gang will bear watching., If I am ever phoned at {Q
rooming address, please make it confidential; owing to irresponsible
Iandiord, "" - :

> Lowt

e gt 1 b '




ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL JAMES M. MoINERNEY August 23, 1950
DIBBCTDR, FBL

Bnoloud horewith for your use 18 ¢ a oo”‘ “of th report of-

" - Special Agent Paul K. Bibler, dated August 1.8 1950 at Albany, Now -
N York ln tho above cnptiomd onu. : :
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_Scpiubcr 28, 1%0 /

Racr Adﬂml nooa“ He Billenkoetter
- Directory Centrol Iukntgcncc .lgue :
. Adainfetration Mytlding ..:
- 2430 B Street, torﬂmut
- l’aoh tngtoa .?5, D. Co

e v Fv dcar m:trah nsﬁs zr{%r?o

(7

L Bcﬂnnéc ts nade 9o your Icucﬂatcd Aumui .!8
g 1950, iucattng infarcation regarding the sctentifiec and .
. technfcal data furnished to the Risstans dp parions tuwlmd,
.8 $Aq Harry Oold, David Greenglaes, Alfréd Dean Slack, and .-
Jultus Zosenderg cases. 4 careful review ¢/ the tufomctu

..~ avatlable tn these cases hca bnn nado -ttk t&c ruu.!to ut, :
;"out mo-. R bt < L YU ¥

s "-"""y*-»-.*.' '-~" B N ST ':E‘t*f.hg:é::xvr’f" El

’ T .", '. S v I SRt ey
E! BQI 00.‘. ! v &gx‘q...u-..;- -_..:-,;-.:a.x-;sk-.;tls_ a1 T L v

Fith respect to the acientisfe and technical aspects
of Gold's ssptonage activity with Xlaus Fuche, reference ts made
. %0 By letters fn the Aichs zatter dated Narch ®y June 2, cnd . _ . S
T June 16, 1950, These letters contatn dedatls of Jucha' descripe . -

_ iton ef thc atoato $a Pornotton he lada auatlablc ta the m:utonu

o au-tng the tuurotcu of ‘Facha’ 3y Bureau rcpnunioﬂtn . .';_l;’
' ln ltay ond June, 1950, Fuche eduised that xhile {n Yew York cuy,

during thc‘gortod Jron lecexber, 1943, to Auguast, 1944 M
ﬁu‘atehcd

e W

fcnobtng tnfornaﬁoa fo thc :uutanu

1) Xis Ionghaud drcﬁa o/ m thtmen ysr re R
~(- ) gnporad bp him, and all of the tr\fomatﬁgecon- T
Ined tn those papcrl at t@c tine he dcltoorod ‘

thea bas claaa tfu : s

-'-'.'- rﬁnﬂﬁhﬂl uaat that ras con-:‘—
; BS(% ﬂ?ﬂu o,, eo:;;;rn! ﬁ ‘ Jrusion, rnhtot |

- s P app on prodess o
’31’."-'““'33 Ridge, oot uf onything about tAE -
o-gagnetio p aea a.l ongh he fcmurml

éuyﬂ!d&ba?';c did xnow, 0 CeaneiE

E‘J’F’L:B‘I’F fz-s and 16-19)
FIP:EFF (9-18)

65-57449 4\5-{ 5.
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), He {nrnf.{ud general iaformation conceratng -
o Mendranes and the composttion ¢f sfntered i’y
. Riokel povder, Although Ae did not Enow Rmuo|
adout the technical detatls, he Jurntahed the

aforsadion as de the prineiple.’... ;.

(4) Be ‘furnishes tnformation conceratng the genera
i, Gcale of the effect of the Amertoan progrem,
;v with the approzimote timing of thts program,-:

(8) Re furntshed information from $ine %o $ine, ae
;. Tecefved Dy Nim, concerning the sver-all and ::
> "general effect and activitfes fn conneotion with
$s oun work relative te the production of =
~ fteailonadle matertal ond tte potential use a9 on
explostue tn the war offort, i a j o

S (6) He purntened fnformatfon conceratng the fdentfdy
. L of offtcers and the tdentity of leading research

rierl sttt pdanieion T pePgonnel ot the Keller Company and the Wanhatiam =
Engineering District $n New York, He alse
Jurnished tnformation concerning personalities

and the general personnel situation ot these
IR ————— 1 L 1P Y1) U1 T PR

=

H : P B 3 “ I
O TN VTR e e g v e

¥ ey e SI

He furnfshed fnfornatfen thot o plant was to be
w - e8tablished for the produotion ef fisstonadle -,
.- matertal, to employ both the gaseous diffuston . _~.;§= ;

- and the electro-nagnedso processes in the de~
S wmar L 0T velopment of fisatonable material, suoh matertals
Loy to be used in the developmens of an A=Bonbd, and
- . .47 - . the plant was to be dutlt somevhere tn the southe .
eastern part of the United Jtates (loter ot Ook - -
Ridge), -~ - " - o T T

UL B
LTIY

_ ' : Dwtnﬁ tﬁto i'nterutaw, ﬁ:ehc advised that in hbruary,
4 .. 1945, at Poston, Nassachusetts, he furnished oritten tnfornation - :

s, HE TR S

K B R G e s T e S R L e U T

[(3)  Detatle of the principle of 4-Bomd constructien,-
T (8) “The princtple of the method of detenaife

- 2 - -




j ‘ S .- ‘l’ (’) . ". )

I e R
+

: f2)

She dectatons nadc up fo. ihc# tine as to ﬂu
! typclof oore = e tuu noth_tuy thd

) f'fﬂu outer dtio#uonc of thc
hnl lyltu. B

e B P P
YTl b

" ('r) Foct o,f uhili vae thu lnom couccrntng hp.loaton <t
L __thte was the nctu pctnt cowrod oy thu papn-. 2
,,*",::;: LI _ s £ .
8 rhat Mgh uplouw mc ﬂu iypo [ uurul hr
( J . conpresston deing constdered, czth{ugh 133 had Rne
r. bccn caﬁnly dcotdcd upon, ¥

(9) Tre difficultfes of an1tiple-poins’ dueuauen, on
which Juchs wvas then working,

L

(10) The sequence of timed explosten,

7 {11) The ‘agreed-upon, ad wiil as the prospective,’ pzaun .
.. Jor the constructfon and the producﬁen of OB ol uf
A-Bub, ae mo thu tnou fo Ml..

TR b SRR i :
!'hc utgh cpontanooua ﬂutou rcfc 4 Hututn
- 240, (Although Re did not Rnows the matertol as ..
Plutonium 240 ot that ﬁn, M tncu “ Wl a typo

of Plutontus, )

(13) “rhe orftical nose of pzutentun ac conparcd wtth
Urantun 838., :

(14) The approﬂuotc uouut af plutoutun,
.auch a boub._ : <

'-4\

'.sp‘_- .;q ,, :

m currcnt tdccl'u‘ %0 the ased for an"

i AR R e M g L

(10) “Be does nod delieve that he dta0osed of thu"ﬂu
Wt the anound of U-235 thad wos required fn $he -

- 8 L 1}



| :nduoﬂon oJ an A-Bub. hiseviae
Row whether mentfon was nade et ¢Af
a,f the g_tntcrcd ntctcz pomr.
2 SIEAY aenta 'h, .Uc;:lrutu, t ;Jum,l 19‘8,
!.fnjbnuattou Itntcd bozo-:

.i- oy, W

(1) A duartpﬁcn of ﬂu plutontun bon.

: (') 4 sketoh of the boab and $ts oonpomnto, n“&
<L uporiaai dtncmtona tndtccto L

lu du net .
n all

At

M :uo& up-to-dau in
E . bomd as he then tnch. i

‘ {4) Ad&tﬂoml tufamcﬁu oonc'craug

'-\.‘a

(8) cddtﬂoml tafaraatton conceratng Cpn!ﬂan Q- 01- N
bcoy. . SROUGN ﬂsu Tessarch was not yct ﬂniahcd. Tt

(6) The principle of IBM calculations, |
(7) The method of ¢fficteney caleulations,

“(a) The results of c"fﬂ*c-!;;;yﬁxl;;zlatton;‘ 2‘;, :
~-.  estimates betng Jrn a nan pcrcutayc to ﬂ/‘ty
pcrcent. ~,§ .;F* § : '

(10) ﬂu tutcnﬂcn to uu ﬁc bonb agatmt Japon.
(11) The type of core. o

(12) A description of the inlttator. o
{13) Dctat;o as t? thc fupcr. i E

14 The nanes of the i u o ez Ioﬂvu i ,bc uud
2 E* ) $n tho bub{ B 2w yp I, p & s

e At Scmta h, Naw keztco,ﬂin 3¢ptonbcr, 1945, :.l'kchl LR
turnod ‘over tnformation on the Jollowing ttemsy .

(1) Thot the production rate of U-235 was about
100 kg. per month,

i . --‘-




e A 4 o

..Shat the proaueﬂn of plut

47 aboud 80
'ﬂf_'ﬂﬂ ) # sos W55

Tnfomatten developed by hin

fn'conmothu i:“h
' A urt. : SO

f';:::Womation concornin' Blast waves, u;nctauy’ |
A the tatl end of t&a b cat mvn, as M ml dotng‘
i, work on whiey Dot o R

- N St ' --.»-, . R
ST b T

..'_3“"1'“ of ﬂu !’rtnﬂy tuu and uhcthcr tho
i English were kccptug sp wttu ﬂu U.S.A. ln a- :
- vdopnu'n. R . P

8)’ _au urt ou fhc tn“tator.
"rhc rcu o.r prcdncﬁu. :j._:-_ S _
‘_Ec nay Aave Jurntchcd uncth#ng oonocrning iho i

pre-assenbled core and conpass, and the chances e
are he did, he adutsed,

(S) The crittcal stre, which would have been fmportant
ssee ot o OBY B someons wanted to Xnow Now meny donde wers -
o T being made, based upoen tM rate of thc producttou
O.f lﬂtﬂ“ﬂlln AT,

-g,. fet o . "‘.

'(10). 'Ho bcztwn M'poucd tnfonafiou that thc bdrrten
s urc to de of "aintered nickel, ™. . o

(11) The npccta.l toohnfoal phan of p.!utcntu, and the
uses ef a spccial cnaytng consttt:nnt.

Durtng the tntorvtcv, mcho alu nadc the foncmtng
ocomments concerntng the delivery or non-dcliwry o,f tnfomaﬁon _
) to his Runian nptonogc oontaotu J o _ _

_ _f"'”{;t), He stcted that Ae’ J'urnuhcd no tnfomcuou dcauny
Lo vtﬂ; ﬂu mrt ct Ecnford, nchingtou. &

(8) ac furnhhod m tn.rornaiun eoncorntng the problﬂ
iw. .. eof ochteving a non-equilidrium raaoﬁon. -

an 8§ oa




-_._conoﬂ'ntng ehcruo-nuoh_or mapom &c octd M-‘
- furntshed,” roughly, - the in,foruﬂon which was ' f

. the Jermt Iocturu as dfstinguished fron the ia
- Jornation set forih (n the "Super” Handdook, .
- Fuchs olaimed that he did not furnteh tnfomaﬂoa :
2. concerning the F-Boubd while he wvos §n $he United
- States, though he had done seme research work ea
M § durtng the latier period of Afs stay at Lu
. Alamos, He said Ae eubsequently passed on te -
.. Ao esplionage oontact in Fngland what hAe had -
- learned in the United States, but Ae conndcrc‘
the paper he pnparcd tn ﬂsn rcgcrd ic hc e
"confuud piotun. i »*_f‘ L AR

e Ecrry oo.ld'o vcntou of thc tnfonaﬁon ru rccctwd

fron Fuche vas mentioned in ay letter of June 22, 1950, As
pointed out therein, Gold only odbserved the written aaterial
Jurnished him by Fuchs on one occosion and then only noted that
it oontained what he recogniged as mathemaiical equations whieh

. ucud to conaern nathcnattoal dcrivaﬁcna,

m—w;.—--«. -».‘-J-u;?—'v-; - -“}":k".&'n.
. se

L . WEtA rupoct to oral infbrnatton rccciwd fron mchl, P
. > Harry Gold has aduised that 4t Aie first meeding vith Fuche én ' 7
Y redruary orf March, 1944, the latter ezplained to Aim the setup °
~ of the Britieh, cttachcd te the ¥Kanhattan Engineering matrtci, o
New York City, ond efther stated or taplied that he was workiag ' :
or the separation of tsotopea for eventual uttlisation of the
_oncrgy produccd by nuclear ftuion tn the foru of o weopon, .

' In february, 1943, Gold net mohl tn C'ambrtdgc A
Yassachusetts, at the honme of Fuche' sister, and at that tine . !
FNuche told Gold that he wae etationed ot a place called Los e I
Alamos, iIn Nau Ilutco, uhcrc rcuaroh cn atou tc onorgy vas_ zm i
S ‘_‘carrud ou. A L S T G

. e RTRETR U Rl 5 \-&m ,?-r,.
£ % Y gold Nae fhrthcr adutnd ﬂmt H»in" Ne ued Juohe A . i
. aauta n, lcw Hc:toa, during Jhnc, 1945, mchc ducrtbcd 10 h‘l:‘_ 2

>-\
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Lidts Tpiny simac ety s e by A e e of A s
TR e e

“"sone of 4he puyctoai sedup od Leo ilanod and sond” qf lhohc"
duttes $here,: 4% shis time Juche teld Gold that he was dudfoue
of the ‘poscidiltttes of any real or fmaedtate utflisation of.:
atomia energy ta the form of & weapon,  Tuchs eoid Ae had ne -
. doudt of eventual succsse dus was ekxeptical as to wvhether ¢
" ""oould de realtmed defore the end of the var. Between Jins an
2 Gaptemder, 1943, Gold's supertor, "John,"™ whom Ae has tdent!--g
Jted cr Anatols Antonovich Yokxevlev, gave Gold the definite -
- tndfcation that Fuchs was te retura to England, fnasmuch 68 - ;. . °
" . the work on the atomn bdomd §n the United States was nearing aa éiLf;
" ends Gold eatd that, accordingly, Be wae fnstructed to make -
arrangements for contaot with Iucso tn England, .In Septeabder, ' . .
- 1945, when Geld again visited Juchs at Los Alawos, Fichs told .
. Gold that he had beea present at the tn!tlcx Iargc-ocalc tricl iR
T qf uuolcar'ftlaion ct Alaaogordo. R 2

2 .«w. -:}.'-..:;.----'-"..s. ,-.;,s -

ST Isgpar o Ge1d's sottusty with Pyohs fe oonccrucd, el
_tt vou1d appear that Gold coted solely in the capacity o s L w
‘¢ourtfer Detween Juohs and the Russians, A-~éh:=

Harry Gold's Soviet espionage activity otcrtcd tn

late 1935 when he began Sfurnishing tnformctton concerning ohenie

15 e~ 0G1 processes being worked on ia the laderstory at Aie place of .

P ewmployment, the Pennsylvante Sugar Ceapany, Philaodelphts, - -

“ -, . Pennaylventa, Thie continued until 1938 vhen dold entered Ihvtcr
s . Untuverstty, Cinotanatt, Ohfo, Srom whioB he roﬂuatcd vith @ -
. Baohelor ef Sctence lbyrco tu Chentotry, ta g - Gold ctatcd 58
- that Ais reperte en taformation obtotncd Jron the ladoratory - '5
of the Pennaylvaniag Sugar Coapany were as oconplets and Jhotual ke
ae posstdle, FHe added, however, that Dy 1938 he had virtually S
aahauatcd thc amount of data avatlablc at this aouroc. ' o

l-.-l.q

b Luazas

y
&
i
1.
i
%
&}
3
)

On June 2 and 8, 1950, 0 searoh o Eurry aold'a roat- )
dence, conducted with Mis written consent, located vartous rough -
draft reports which Ae said vere prcauaabiy nade into final re-
port form and subnitted to the Russtane, Included were reports - -
e concerning lanolin, the Clayton soap-making process, and cardone’.

i - 71 . . dforfde recovery. Mere vas one report concerning Geld’'s qubrtl
Sared T - . to obtain the process for mansfeoturing aemyl alcoho!, ‘wh foh ;S
% SR cfvbrtc vere uncuoccaqful, aaoordtug to Gold. A
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TR Jrom 1840 usnttfl Ais activity with Fuchs, Geld obtafned .
‘i3nformation on dehals of the Sovsets from Adrahom-Brothman end .

. 41/red Dean Jlack, .- In June, 1943, ot the tine he rired aentacted”
~Juehs a¥ Janta Fe, New Vesico, Gold aleo edtaine Y

Jron David Greenglase,:: :

©o e ARRARAY BROTEWAN

SN By Jetter dated Augush @, 1950, you were furntohed |
7 with @ summary ef Snformatfon concerning Brothman, whioh in=
- 7. eduded hia teohnfoal education and Mis enployment, .

el

s defeie 02

pip e Harey Gold has advised. $hat i Mareh) 1949, Brotimaen, tf.
‘oho dentes esptonage aotivity, Jurnished Ata with' a oenplets .. ' R

“-i. repors on the "Buna~37 process for the mansfooture of synthetfe -
2l rubber,  Brothmam worked on this process while enployed ot the - .
S " Bendrick Vanufecturing Company, Oold stated that this informas
¢ ¢ thon was turned over to the Russtans, ' He said that adeut ihrna-‘;-;a'%

weeks thereafter Ais supertor advised him that the information

was vary valuable, hod been well-received by the engineers of

the Soviet Unton because of tts completeness, and that it would

de put to use fmnediately, : :

At et e e T U R T S D ety A O Ry e Ty e

L
]

cLr T Harry Gald maintatned tn Mg home various documends,

.. dlueprinte, and other material which he. fdenttfied as Asving -

sf T been furnished to Afm by Brethaan Jor pudntsston to the Seufets, ™.

=i He stated, Kowever, that the mafortty ‘eof these doounents vere e

T-o..-aotually net turned ever to the Joviets because they were tee -
Jragaentary, These docunents tneludeds A L

- (1) Blueprints dated Fedruary 8, 1943, prepared by . .: |
) the Hendriok Nanufacturing Coapany, for Be Fo - -
@Goodrich Company, pertaining to the putadiens .. 4
. and Styrene Recovery Jystea fn the "Buna-37 .
s o procg;..i - -'_‘ "--.,_' N P I

Ta T TR ey e eI e ey T e Y
¢ i (8) Bluepring, dated Jonuary €, 1941, ‘prepared by
£ the Hendrick Nanufaoturing Company, fer the ;.
Tl Dewey and Alny Chemtcal Company, Canbridge, ..
Pl 0T Massachusetts, whioh constituted @ JIiow sheed
sl for the entire PBuna-3" procees, .. i s v

AW bl e b "

ne § o=

m e e s eme s b e ek e Lm Fee 4 g maeees
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: ":3@?‘:5*: iR

‘—u,_- ™ 9“

tunty-t&ru-p«gc fypcnrutcn crﬂou tnﬂtlcd “
- "An Approaoh teo the Prodlea of conﬁnuoua Buctor 3
.. and Condintng £ tpueats Destgn,” pertaintng de - -

ﬂu htghut cf/g:tcuy couttmmu tumg vouc.!'

(a) 8“ o,f uuoprtnﬂ prcparcd ay o g nni
L itdxs Company, pertatning de the dtcgranot ¢ floor fxu.
‘sheets and Gssendly devails Jor the Rufert Chente -
cal Company Degreastag Plant, whioh
tn unufooturtag nfokel cctozyu :

"{?)' Bzmprtnn pcrtotntng :to ﬂu corou! (mr) dupcnu:
(8) A Wpcwrtttcn doéhlu;;n?;n;-tﬁ;;t 'Thcmalkbtff‘uﬂon;
A Prospectus,” concerning a process for recovering

: vitol chentfcals discharged Jroa fnduntrtcz plant
Cnt o fluu.

- - " ou x des .".“x.. =
g "’h“-“‘"a“"ﬂ" : *' ‘J"“"l:‘-"f" “I*‘s‘-wvc'-'? Pe i ‘-‘3 __-Q‘r- ’-‘* "'\ wtd '&,un ..'.“.:-
ﬁ ke TR g3
o

(9) Blueprints pertatatng to o z,ooo-ganou cooled
.. resin kettle, destgned dy Nendrio Manufacturin

: _ Company Jor *M Synder corporatun, ViImin un,
:-_ Pk Ddamrc. 2% S }” 2 ,, iy
(10) Blucprtntc dated Octobcr 18, 1941, conccrutng a i
iw -, 150-gallon esterfter prepared by Hendriock Wany- - 2
. Jaoturing Company for the Barrett Companp, - -
mflﬂdﬂp& fd.. Pennoylvanu S i

LY

f4ggnmusuq

e ufrcd nun slaot vas bora Auguﬂ 8, 1903, at Syracuse, -

Ec- York, Inquiry Aas developed thot he attcndcd the Zztension i

. Sohool of Syracuse Untveratey Jor adeout two senesters, bcgtmmlg

v $n the Fall of 1993, He took courses ia trtgouomtry and eco~-

* nowsos, bus foiled te conplete either course,  He olso attended
- the Vechanfos Institute in Rochester, KNew Yort, tn 1987 and in

193%.. He Ahaa reported that he "fintaked college, ™ but no record
of suod ottendance has bdeen Iocatcd.




:I l . '- -'o" l) )

it : - Alfred Dean Slock was enployed dy the .folzontug Jtru <
. ;guring the. pcrudo tndtcalud, and. 5_‘3 u. postttons “* ﬂ,.” P

cact-sdvay vo-pany, aozmg n- rorh.
Employeds  eix months tn 5“; as Luboutory
:Asatstand, Research Mbqratory,* ‘
,;,c'hutcol lanu,facfurtup. » 2

[T s

Zaetman Codak Conpany Rochutcr, Few' rcrt. . '
- * Employeds  January i? 1987 « Septender 13, 19“

l ’ “t
a8 chnut, ncucrcb Luboratorw chcntct, chntccl :
Plontq- : o p

' Noluou Ordnancc rorkc {rcnncun E‘aohou corporaﬂu
ﬂniapnt, Tennsssee, - T BT
- oyeds Nap lo, 1943 - Iovubcr 4 1944; a8
_ Supcrvnor in the Amngnta Ozidation pc ritmendy .
‘a8 an Ezpeditery and o8 @ Trainee in the roluntu_
Nitrto 4cid Plant, 0haitcnoogc, rcmuun ,
eltnton ]nginuriug Yorks (!'cmuun Eaatmn t.’orpora-
tion), 0ak Ridge, Tennessee,

Eaployeds November 6, 1944, -~ Octoder 8, 1945;

a8 @ Senior Engineer and as e Butlding Juperviser .
e Dcpartun'u Fumber 180 and Fumber. 1824 TR

lccdom lmnufccturtuy coupany, Auanta, 5
2. Eaployeds Novembder, 1945 = 19462 dotng researah.

‘work fn the devslopment of o plactto bo!t, uhtch -
Ve :' mu 10 de und in tutuo uint. T e

Induotrto.l c'hntoal and Supply conpany, Iho., Atzantc, _
Georgta, e

Eaployeds Deceaber, 1946 Gs o saleaman.

Development rnginoen Coapony, Atlanta, aeorgtc. - 5
801.{-up10yc 1946 to August, 1948, and engaged ta s
.. researoh in the development of the oforementioned 7%
. plaattc bels and the dcvuoptng of a pbotogropa fe. i
Sy, St '1-55*‘5"- RN Ak % NS~ :

" "Sortpte l’auufaoturtny conponb:mftfanta, deorgta. LT
.. Employeds rFebruary, 1987 = = Nay, 19473 in the ezs '
perirentsl developnent of a pen, :

e 10 a=




LS

. .. MNeye Asseciates, Cranston, Mode Island, - - . .
B S e i e O }:hpzoycdc Jhuc, 1947 = Deogabder, 1947; as !ﬂtlt :

Suaduro :btui do-pauy swracaoc ltu rbri. i; ;
“"“Imployeds - August, 1948, mmi the tine of
-.arrestsy os @ rtntcr and a8 Asstetantd ;rodueii
"supurtntcndcnt. ,ﬂ 3

. w'Alj?cd Iban “31dck hac ‘stated that fa 1928 &0 gave
) Btahard li Brigge, now deceased, fnformatfon conceratng the =
- "aubding™ of phetegraphto paper. He obdtatned this iu/bruattoa_
“- threugh his ezperience at the Bastman Fodak Compan)s He oct‘

. that he gove Brigge additional phretograprfc fnformation for
e peestdly two er tAree years sudsequent se 1998, At the oueaoi,
- $9 was Ais eptnlon that Brigge vos usting $Afs tnformatien $n -
@ .4 oonnectfon with the developnent and manufaeoture of photographt
.. papera, However, Ae later lsarned froa Brigge that the latter.: !
" was securing thie tnformation for a Russfan agend, 8lack Aas - i
- . fdentifted thies agent as Gaik Quvakinian, The latter, tt should . vi
be noted, was o Russian national who entered the Untted States o
on August 15, 1938, ond deparied for Russic en July 23, 1941,
Slaok said that sudassquent to learanting ef Brigge' connection
with the Russians, he, Slack, continued to supply Briggs vtth
" technical tnforaatien whioh he had odtatnad tArough Ais eze. Ve
 pertence at Kcetman Lodak Company, He did not desoride this - 3
...$nformation, other than to say that $t doncerned varfous film:
iy . manufooturing prodleme, . 3lack said that he also photegraphed. .
R certain general reports which he obtatned at xbatncn Lodak cad;- 3
"A:ww-jurutthcd tuc undcuclopcd J!lu to Brtggl. P ggf r;itt‘*'__j; S

S Richard Brtgyl dted in prtcubcr, 1939. SIack s0td L
that sudsequens to Brigge’ death, he protographed some reports ' .
which he odtafned at Eosimgn Xodakx aond provided them to the .. i
Russians through Ouvakimtan, WNost of these reports Ae fdenti-
Jted ae being on the manufacture of ftln dase, In the .
Jdumaer of 1940, Slock met Harry Gold whe told hifm that Re,’ R,

. .~ GCold, was gotng te handle Ovokimian's affcirs and wanted Slactﬁ
R to conttnuc to gluo tcchnioal aaotatanco._ Slact rccallcd thot

- 11-




Gold menttoned that he vas interested In Photo eaulsten, sengptes
- 4taing dyes, and kodachrome. - O dAeir firad neeting, 3100k i -2
-previded Gold with @ report on kodachrone, - During Ais sudses A
.. quent neetinge with Gold, Ae furnished Afm with a repert ea"
. Jhg recovery of sorap fi1s ond a repord on eiluer_ recouery,

‘3.‘ v FMP AN PRV - ;..-;..{?:.'2_-

. -+ Reginning in 1941, according te Slack, hé made thAree
.. 4r$ps to Charleaton, West Virginta, 90 seé a Howard Gochénour, - .
.7 These %rips vere made at the request of Bold and were §n dehalS.
- ef the BRussians, - The purpose of the $rips, according to Slack,

;- was to obtain from GocRenour fnforaation concerning the manye

.. Jfaocture of nylon, He succeeded fn edtatning suoh @ report and
. Surned i$ over to Harry Gold, . . .7 . eouige Dol -

. P e E E e

AT T e, Howard Goohenour, when tntervieved, odnftted gtving -

“. T Snformatfon te Jlaok dut alleged he Aad no Rnovledge tt was .
i of . DOING used fer esptonage purposes, Coohenouwr advuised that the
.- $nformation Be supplfed Jlack had deen sopted from various - - g
.. Tecerds and papers in the DuPont plant &t Belle, Fest Yirginta,

Y D

i

Adccording to Slack, in 1943 he provided Harry Gold
with & write-up on the production of cyclo-trimethylens
tri-nitranine (RDX) and @ sanple of cyclo-trinethylens trie
nitranine, Jlack alleged that he prepared the write-up on the .

- . nansfacturing teohnigue from literature on the sudfeos, vhtoh - -7

he Aad odtained from & lidrary, The sanple he secured in dhe =

... ©ourse of Ais enployment at the Belaton Qrdnance Works, Kingse : -
™. pordy Tennessee, Slack stated that Ae sdcured this inforaatfon i
; and the sample ot the spscific requeet of Harry Golds He come -7~
“. .- mented that Gold apparently was aware ef the fact shat RDY vas '~ -

-~ being preduced ot the Holston Ordnamce For¥e, . - - . = ‘¥

P

L In addition to the above, there was Jound $n Harry -
Gold's reetdence a nunder of itezs which partain to Al fred Dean
3lacke These iters will be set forth delow, However, tt ta to )
be noted that when Jlack and Gold were intervieved concerning -
these itens, they differed as to uhethér or not Gold had recefved
: tho_uatortci Srom Slack,  Furiher, dold 0ae extrenely fndefinite .-t
< .y 8 to WAy he still had thie materfal tn hte possession, Hea con<. " °

iy~ Jeotured that Re posaidly may have offered this materfal to hts .\

Loa : STm
ot R T A S St denited




Jeviet oontact ond tt was turued down, or that Sleok had 0=
- oured more up-to-date materigl Jor hin and ne," aold had fui
3 Mglactcd tcilgn_tny e’ :atcrul nau; Below : "*:%E‘Es. ‘

ONY

‘.‘-'s. [T RINS Y

oldor oontotntug apprutnatczy lf.ﬁy pages

natertal releting te vartous' chenfeal pre.-
ccun whfok dealt ¢n port with ‘the Aandlin
“of wrea and in part vith o dtascuseton of It %
L proocuu und tnta at tha Eaataan rodct Canpuv,j

(l) 4 foldcr whteh borc tuc Mcdtng, "r.!uc em
i frem Smelters,™ contafnfag thirty-ning papc
. A notatfon theretn read to the effect, "Phe -
L acaonpanytng matericl represents matertal au
. data concerning work whioA Ras deen done en
-~ the problew of stlver’ reoovcry Jfros salvage
- photograephte enulston,” fAers was also tncludc

", $n this folder o rcport cnﬁtlcd "Rocou.py .f
&8 Reuoval J’ct Scrcp. o

1 ek 'Q__
EE " FF .ﬁ m-"-l KA 2T IRET

{3) i uanﬂa fozdcr coutafntng ooples of thc follou-
nge

R ot St L W VLT
PSR L R

Dope, -

C Report of Plata coaﬁn

. Dopey Octoler 8, 198 SL P :

Jeven graphs oouccrntng thcuulvu th upﬂ‘!-
7 ments oonduoted fn oonnection with o, ycloﬂn. &

" " Photostatte eopy lf & nport o/ "Ihpravcd
- Kodatrace," . :

A copy of ﬁrtnutu of F“ﬁug to Discuss C'Mmgo_
80 Low Viacostty Lintars for R, P. Cotton,” ‘T
dated Jeptenbar 27, 1993, . ' ’

4 report of '"Wethod of Operating Wachines lbcw
the Upper Explostve Lintt,” dated July 8?, 1982.

twa ~pa ge uamoramfun cntufled Rpropased - 3

changu ‘¥ind-Ups for lrochtml .

3 ding 20, -;dated nvcnbcr 23,

.......
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S . - A ftve-page Jurt entitled "Chemtoal Pland,
Bl TR e sty Xodal Park, ¥ dated Decembder 19 1985,_‘64;'0:304
‘80 NPg Ro Be Paylit, Butlding €8 -7 sty e
"dAree~page mesorandus’ cnﬁthd 'beafbrcncc fﬂ'
Disocussion of Put'uvc v, Tendenoy Drives .
{;;88. Ce lmchtau - ," datcd Novender 1),
s v_i-;---_.--‘-* R S I e "---'-ar‘
"& two-page typmruun unorcndun datcd Icuubcr
.. 89, 1933, uttb the penciled notatfon, "Subde
' coufonnoc, _ ln tl’u uppcr Ieft-hand oorncr.

{4) 4 enali white card, ‘about 24 fnohes by 1} tnohn,
SR _: coatotntua hondvriﬂng u pcucu had follovu -

ey '1; .s'cpt. '40 gavo aa’l. on ucw. o,f aocwl
> butyrate dase for atrplunc Jihl. nuu
Ittc 1 agata. j, : oo

' '7-'"’8."!"80»:;5140 and’ uth. Of Mﬂ"f- Of trichronatio
Jiln color for colored photogrophy ef Kodak
type (Kodachrome)

e Mg Im ether fleldes anyth tng tn Ats ruch of-x
"3:‘"\". Iil‘ﬂl!'y “IPO?“EOO.»

ﬂth rc,fcnncc to #hé cbon Harry aold eoucnud,.‘
~that Be fa poettive thad ne' recefved this ot the - .
e DT 2 BIRE NG wO8 recatvtug fnstructtons from his Soviesd,
f-.'f;‘ _‘ N superior as to what he should odtain Srom 31lack,: k.:;:

- .. Re_tdentifted ttem one adove a# deing @ type of -

. solvent for dissoluing fila, With reference to .
ttem four, Gold commented that this prodadly = -~
meant In /tclds of photography oﬂur than kodc-
chrarsc. . 7 : i
5) 4 nontla foldcr bcartag thc hccdtng. 'Dopc Ihucn- :

{ )_.. tories Usage and Losses == 3rd Period 1542.%
; - r:m Joldcr mc accaapunted by tu!w grapu,

e e PURITO ~N ‘....:,-"‘1*4-




’-:;.‘:._‘ ‘(1‘,,4‘_,-‘-“:;“@\-_\-:‘- R 1Ty e D it T i e gl FRRs, 4 _: - - —.. e
SRR T I QT s R s e T e et e L o -1:;-‘;*#'5‘\?"3; A

(8) - 4n etghtesn-page repert entitled raf
“"Report = 0-90," whioA was accospanted by @ :

;groph entftled *rio,. IIX Botling Peintd «

S Preasure Qurvey ® .. i EAT . Lav g U

T B A s :ML, ::r‘:_‘: ‘!:!_.“. -::i} 4.;...
¢d that Gold tdentified this -

ts to be not ;
- document aa detng a plant operating report ew -7
" "the nylon process, - He said that he recefved
‘the material from Slaock whe, fn tura, had se--
‘oured t$ from Howard Gechenour, Jlack, $4 . % - .3
“"should be moted, dented ever seeing this matertol’
" before and stated gntﬁwzy shat 1% had ned -
.- been gtven %o Aém Dy Goohenour. - §lack descrided
. $he report as o very conplets "operating manusl 1>
% an $he production of an $ntermediate used tn the:
. ST productton of Bylofie M-ty et N T S Ny a8
P puptng the seorch of Alfred 3lack's residence, thers [l
was found o sheet of paper containing thAree ohentoal {onuzcc-,'
one of these deing "Cyclo-trineihylene tri-nitranine, Imnedi~
ately adove this chemfcal descriptien, there was diagronxed o
chenical formula, Fithin the dtagram, writien in pencil,
s gppeared the letters, "RDX.". lack stated he had prepared $his
diagras in connection with his preparation of the report Ae . - ..
ot i gave $o Gold regarding RDI. He said that the diagram and the .-
s symbdole en. the paper represented the chemtcal forauls for RDX,
O e R o e A Sea b FEIGE Pt
L L T8 e te be noted that Slaok alee had in Mae home
nunerous dooks cencerning chemiatry, phyetcs, chemtcal engi=
neering, and statlar toptcse - = . - oo o el o0 L

M I Ry

IS

ﬂ\"r'ull FAY T BV

¢

A

E , ¥ith referance to the matertal which was gfven to Gold
by Slack, the opinfons set forth hereinafter were odiained, .
Army Ordnance offtcials advised that the contract for the proe
_cesaing of the explostve, RDX, dy the Holston Ordnance Forkse,
. was @ olasetfted contract under the ‘Ordnance Division eof the -
-.;. Ammye The plant at Kingeport, Tennessee, vas aleo olasstfied,y "
- 0fptetals of the Ke I. IuPont de Nemours Company advised that . .-
© " 4he formula for the manufacture of nylon was not restrioted %
during 1941 and 19€2 and could de purchdsed at the Fatent ofsice,
tn Woshington, D C., for ten cants, These officiale erplatned :
that the mere possession of the formula would not necessarily
enable one to manufacture nylon, They adnittied, however, that

L b
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42y Dubont enployee, with o good ohemtasry dackground ead’: ... .. .
#ch3ntfoal aptitude, nighs aoquire & Feasonabdly conplete knowle’:
0496 -0/ the manufactyring processes threugh Aie enploymend at
$he liPent pland, Lastman Kodak efftctalas sxanined all ss the
natertal sf a photegraphte nature which wae found In Gold’y - i
possesston; - They ddvised that generally mone of the faformation’
© was of @& conftdential nature, ezceps thaet it was tnformation - i
whioh the oompany would not want in the possesston of competitor

et . J‘n P N . N n . - 53,53 :}:. = "‘ e ?:T‘ :‘. "".-“3..':

PR S

David Greenglass vas bern Noroh 3, 1922, $n New Tork =%

groduated from publto ASgh schoel im 1940, From iy

., Yedruarp 2o- June, 1940, Ae attended Brooklyn Polyteohnte Inatfe

~ o tute, etydying mechantoel engineering, dud did not graduate, -

T During the terme ending June and OoeoSM' 1948, Ae attended
- .. Prats Institute of Jctence, studying mechanical designing, .

T -

otty;’ and

Greenglass was employed dy the International Telephone
and Telegraph Company $n ¥ew York City from July to Octoder,
1941, and from that date unttl Varch, 1943, he was employed dy .
=.. $he Peerless Ladoratery, 467 Tenth Avenue, Xew York Clty, - ﬁORj'-'f%

4pril, 1943, te February, 1948, he was in the Untted Jtates . - -
... ATRYe During July, 1944, he vas transferred from the Army Sere kD
Lo vies Forces Tratning Command, Misstastppt Ordnance Plant, Flora, -
2il iy Misatsetppt, te the Fires Provistonal Special Engineer Detdche :-
i o, .- 0ent Unit, &cnhatuu Distrioct, Oak Ridge, Tennessee, whers he M

.7 errtved on July 87, 1944, He departsd from Ock Ridge on Augus$ -3
2, 1944, and foined the Jecond Frovisional SED Unit ot Santa -
Fe, New Jezioo, on Augus® 5, 1544, He renained there until the ..z
- end of Fedruary, 1548, wvhes he was discharged from the Army, . ¢

: David greenglaes has adaitted that in the latter half
. 9f 1945, during whioh time he was g Renber of the mited Jtatas
S ArmYy stationed as Los Alamos, where he worked % & machiniet, - . .-
C . he furnished atomto energy inforaation coming to0 Ate cttention
;. during the course of hia work to the Russtans., The detatls of
- - this tnformatfen Aave Deen made svaflable te the Atonfe Energy.
" Comnfasfon, vhioh Mas advised tha$ muoh of 1% t9 st11) classt-""
" fted, Accordingly, % fe suggested that you may destre to re- :
quest this i{nforanation of the Atomic Energy Commisston,

et WS RBEIE 1 o cud

oe 168 ==
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;‘ Iy engine design and fundomentols of airerafs fighting destgn, .

2 ¥ TR T L S S A P
HET T Rosanderg, born Yay 19, 1918, at New rcr_tj_éuy,{""-’_cuc
_Johoold of Bngineeriag, College o) Bhe Ctty of New York,: = :

on Septeaber 13, 1934, graduating there/ron e February 1, 1999,
..vith.a Bachelor's Mgree tn Electridel rngfucr_tnyd?":?;n Fedruary,
~ 1941, Rosenderg registered at the New Tork Untversfty, Sohool .
of Engtneering, for courses in elements of advanced atroreft

| . though the recorde do mot tndfoate that Ae conpletad etther

%" courses On November 29, 1941, Rosenderg was dropped from @
.. oouree tn tool design at the Polyteohnto Imstitute oS Brooklyn,

e o Junter Engineer, Radie, Jtgnal Service at Large, Brook

i  Seoretary of For on recomnendation by hts Comnanding offtcer:
‘for removal dy the demands of nationsl sequrity on the bastid =

dergte chpIpyyn_t wae tcrntnatcdtllre'{rp:h_ 26, 1943, dy ruoval_.}if;': : i

5 pormed the United Purohasérs and Distri

$ 7
- the records of whioh do not reflect vhen be degan the ocourse, .-
?’*‘{;‘.— .The United States Aray ctvilfan recerds masntafned
ot the Recerds Adatntatration Center, 8¢, Louts, Nissourt, res
" Jleot that Rosenberg was employed en Beptender 3, Iuoi'u e,
yn, New e

. Tork, KNe was promoted on Junuary 1, 1942, as Asstatant Engfe’: i
" nser, Mepection, Philadelphta Signal Corps Procurement : ‘
District, Phtladelphia, Penneylvanta, On Octoder €, 1942, hts
station was changed from the Newark Stgnal Corps Inspection
Distriot to the Newark Signal Corps Inspection Zone, Fevark, ;
- New Jersey, He was promoted ¢n Tebruary 16, 1943, to the . - 4

postition ef Assoctate Xngineer, Imspection, He was suspended - i
-§ndefinitely on February 9, 1943, pending decteton dy the.. : -~

1
e

~of infornation tndicating Communfst rorty mendershtp, Rosene .’

C T After Rosenderg's dfsnfssal from the gignol Corpe, - i’
he vas hired on Fedruary 26, 1945, as an Asststant Engtneer .. .-
by the Enerson Radto. and Photograph Corporation, 111 8tx .
Avenue, New York City., Ihis enployment was terminated on

Lecender 7, 1948, S R S e L

ST A S ‘approzinctely Saptv‘a'";b?i'f'.“!-94‘3,"_3?'6'51'586r'gftgflc":"nard i
.+, Greenglass, drother of David Greenglass, and Jeadore Goldstein .
Butors, o6 heripy

RS A

- 1? - - ) f
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.Streed, Few Tory Cisye  Thts conoera 838 forned te by ‘and s
urplus war Raterials,  Phea Dovid gresnglass was dfscharged .:::.

.Jren -the United Jtates Aray in 1048, & partnarshtp known as the

1@ & R Engineering Company, 800 Second 3treet, Jew TYorx Cisy, .

was formedy the partners tere Rosenderg, Goldstetn, and Bernard '

. Gnd David Greenglase, This conpany bought lathes and machings
. " and repatred sewing machine parte,: . .

g i g - A kD e e T ‘-‘!‘“’.""."‘f'_‘.“_..?'.'i-1.z-e.:;'35:-‘”"" ¢
RSO IR e e S il i, TS PO e SR s A o

.
"

R

BEETRNMIPEEIE Decender, 1947, mvid Sohefn dought one-haly ..
fnterest $n $he 0 & 3 Engtneering Conpany froa Goldstetn and -
the coapany was then $ncorporated as the Pitt Naohtne Preducts
.. and moved te 370 East Houston Jéreet, Few York Ctdy, Rosenderg
~“., became president of thc}corporcﬂm,‘_,thc bustness of which wag -
. Wat of general ‘machine shop, Ranufacturing all types of parts
. . Jor vartous nanufacturing concerns, . 48 of January 1, 1950, - .:
i " Bernard and David Greenglass had withdrapn from the oorperation
- :-'and the dusiness wags ectually opersted by Rosenderg

nasnueh a9 .
i, Jehe S pas .00tually & stlent POrREPy o i i ity S Tt AT

. Julitue Rosenderg has denied involvenent in eeptonage
asotivity and, accordingly, there ts no information from him
concerning data turned puer to the Jdoptets. 0/ course, David, .. ...
Y sy Oreenglass, mentioned adove "has adnitted Jurntabtng certatm T
x . atomfe fnformatfon to Rocqnicrg,_ ~ o

; 'ég%*?“%;ﬂiﬁ*;é““*akcaﬁﬁiEiﬁ“Eaa'Giiiw§autéiafahai?ghb;ng'ﬂid5&3}q§iﬁ ‘
LI S Gssocfation with Rosenderg from $he middie 0/ 1546 untty 7. .
. A Septender, 1949, he learned sk rough oo

S

ety o

s
P

RUeFaations with Zosenderg
that the latter had besn extenstuvely engaced tn Jout

Greenglase advised that Rosenberg had teld Atm that he Xxnew T

. obout & "sky platform” the United Stotes Government is working
o8 in upstate XNev Torkx, which profect ts presently in the stage
‘where the mathematice are being worked out, Rosendberg ezplatned
that the platform would be located at a point where grovity . .
ceases to exisd, perhape about 5,000 niles Jron the earsh, .

. Rosenderg alao told Greenglass that he knew of vork deing done
.. OR atomie energy fn conneotion with i4s use tn Producing power .
T Ler airplanes. He alse mentfoned to .Greenglass that he had @ - 2

Lo 99Rtaad vorking on fet atrplaness ~ Purtheraors, aocording te. - ;s

i Greenglass, Rosenbdery told hin that the ZFusatang were very weak .

. 4n electrontos and radie tubes and that any tnformation in thas -
regard was very valuadle to them. Rosenderg told Greenglass

e 18 -



i, that he omoe took the whole proriatty Juse out of Emarsen i
=+ .Eleotrfoal Company ta @ drief case, while Rosenderg vags eme
- ployed there, and that the prozinsty fuse wis a Aighly dectes
. .Snventton o that temey . T Colnee VOO :

LA S TS - R Al

MLE - £

.

L ' Hax Elitoher, an electrical enginesr who graduated . 2
. Jrom the College ef the City of Vew Fork ®ith Rosenderg, hae = :
advised that duriag the firet half of 1944, ot witch time BRe
.~ wae gaployed ot the Bureau of 'Ordnance, Untted Jtates Yavy Ine -
- . partmens, ¥oshington, D, C,, working om the design ef fire .
. control equipment for Navy vessels, Rossnderg soltoited Ain Jor
secred inforaation to de furnished to the Rusesans, Elttcher,
who conatetently oloins never to have acoeded $0 Rosenderg e -
- requests, advised shat between that tfme and the Spring opf /<. .
1948, _Rosenderg made a total of approzfaately nine requeste
Jor tnforaction from tAe Naval Zureau of Ordnancey = = ...

T A you w811 note Jrom the foregofng, there is no

specific tnformation concerning requests d; the Russions Jor
particular items of a teohnical or sctentific nature, Further.
more, there 18 no taformatton at this tine that ¢the iIndividuals
thvolved in these cases odtatned infornation from the atomio - e
energy fnstallattons at Hangord, Fashington, or Oak Rtdge, ~ .-

i 7T I8 fe requested thad thi abo} }nfomaﬂo “not bc
- d!_ugn_tncjud_ outssde of our Agenoy, \ CRLGEE
. Fith aaq_urdncn of uy Aighest ‘rci’gai-do, i

: R Strcerely yours,

= 19 w-
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- STANDARD FORIS NO, 54 ' ~

Oﬁ'ice Memomndum e UNITED STA'I)‘ES GOVERNMENT

TO . 1 Director, FBI ' DATE:

M"  m—— AL INFORMATION CONTAMED
W B2C LEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -

Auguat 7. 1950

and in this oapac:.ty ha.s been & conta
of the Philadelphia office since 19147, ‘ CBW

:,_;,'_f
et

He has regula.rly performed services for this office "i; connection with e '.*' s

S both criminal and security investigations, particularly the latter., - . . drr
{iw. .. He was especially valuable in furnishing facilities not available else=-: V-

Te 7 7., 'where for the processing of motion picture f£ilm exposed in connection with:

- the investigation of the HARRY-GOLD espionage cese, when it was imperative

to obtain results in the shortest possible time, Within the past week, on

short notice, he assisted in making a quantity of pri.nt:s of a fug:l.t:.ve, for
immediate use in attempting his apprehension, :.77i., .- e

. .
..‘m:-,.,v PSR P S
: "

' _ cooperation has always been complete and his discretion of the
- highest order. b’)b

f'"iis"r.cihaﬁ-"'" ]
". . "'.- ] . .’ . T
e ie T ;
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B~ {11 INFORMATION CONTAIN
- HReti 5 UNCLASSIFID,
boe DATZALVI R Btz

Folw R TR

PO

£

ST Your valuadle and ertrenely kind Saapcﬁa-g
. tlon with our Philadelphia Cfftce has Deen brought .-
.to my attention and I could nos let the opportunity =~ -
P88 without xriting you o pereonal not-to led you - =
Xnow how deeply ay assoctates and I apprectate your
' thecughtfilness,

T iy s I8 48 most encouragiag te realtae that ve
- . . can count on you in these tmportant and delicate mat- - Ty oo
w . %, ters, and I Rope you will not hesitate to let me know W

O o 4 this Burecu can ever be of assfstance to yous . ., il
SR LG e 0 L Stncerely yours, :

SRR TR . . T ' J. Bdgar Roover

“ . . {1 B "
' A AR i ;

,.,1,,., | AH{MI _%r '%g:srmun“"'f 8/ ?/ 50'

o MOLOFWEG - O3afings .t B . S
Michols S " ' i AT

Rosen DDC:mbh

Tracy

|

IE

Belmont .
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M-gu o
uc.mron Avgust 9, 1980

. omscrgm, 13z ALL INFORMATION commnm e
@'\c b.,, ;-a

‘z.' - \'-» 'y

i _}-.-,.,_mxouol e DATE‘\ e ‘6LQ..BY
' mumumﬂmdsmwuﬂh T AR
ﬂuuur Seattle, Mashingten, dsted Jme 39, 1960, whish reflscta am " -~ -

interview with 2lven R Allison,whe sponsored Harry Geld whem the latter

spplied for adnission te the Axwrican Chemical Scolsty in 1938, eaoeording
te the repors of ded A‘ull Hellis W, Bowers, Washingscn, D.C., dated

m ”- mﬂt P

R

_ e ' Mth.m.rnﬁuormlu!ﬂm Philadelphis orrua.
1 IR m:-ohcuuudr"uoho-oogorﬂ-nportotlpdalwmu
Y Joé Coffin, Sextsle, dated Jwms 19, 1950, ensitled "Eltom Roland Allisom,
- e Tekarned Sesurity = R, Banurk or!.u.k reflecting that eu interview u
’ LT T damey 1980, Allisem admitbed sasociation with Gaik Ovaiinig, snd thad L
"~ he had beem asked by Ovakiaiam for informaticn conserning the B-mlu \
m cupw, ttwuﬂ b donhd ghug th intomtm. ) \

: - Mwﬂd oroughly questica Barry Geld abewt
Allisom and the ciroumstances under which Allison beeame & sponsor rorg\
him. Philadelphia should alse display a photegraph of Allisoa %

23y
fiéﬁ
97—

‘*; munhamhnmr.uzmuammmmmmu,‘

3( Mnm ntoryin l'on m mnhc Alum anl du‘i

‘ m ua’h’ m Wyh h hrm e ‘2;_- -‘ ws OIS ;,__ R ST B
e ,s,w* TR L T ] i

W dilpw”p.inte‘rnpb of fh-l t.. !lnk, hﬂumd
(’71/ zl’;‘lou.;r m era !';?‘i‘: Alllsem uﬂ dotonln mthu' hl hnt W now-

_ _E_x_u_-h should ke mnnh h Snﬁu ylnhgrl* ol' fane
and Ml theuld make svailsble photegrephs of Heller amd Blask.
6‘/7—_Imrk.nmu farnien photo:nph .t_ Jitem e Bew Yok eas mnulpu-. _

g om0 w00

.'..r

T e e et ek it

e e e S eme e b =} 0TY SeTAs T oree® 4 omr o
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Allison hes stated thet in all probubiuv he beom ’ apouor rer
Oold on ths roemendation ol‘ LlI.ando.-- S I e

Fﬂti;adolghit lhould .lllb quoltion Gold rogan!in; Ll.hnd.
and lﬁ:laoy. and baokgmund mfomtion on thou lndlvldm

e 'l'horo .ll oncloaod ror Imrk ] 'eopy of tho
roport of Speoial Agont Snnaor u,tlcctlng the into

sbove menticned

rview of Allison _ .
Ooneomingﬁou. - L .
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HEREIN 1S UNCLAS M TELETYPE | e L
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PP MASHINGTON 24 NEW YORK 7 FROM PHILA  §24-50 . - 7-02 g em ——
u/ﬁigﬁiTOR AND SAC.....URGENT | '

HARRY GOLD, ESP - R, GOLD JNTERVIEWED TODAY. SPECIFIC INFO R
DEALINGS WITH BENJAW COVERED. GOLD STATES NOW FIRST M 21 G
* AS PREVIOUSLY DESCRIBED. GAVE SMILG A LEATHER WALLET oN THIK‘;%
OCCASION, SMILG-S FATHER PRAISED QUALITY OF LEATHER IN WALLET.:_' '
SECOND MEETING ATTEMPTED IN EARLY FEB NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, BUT SMILG My
NOT HOME. GOLD CALLED BY PHONE WHILE IN DAYTON AND TOLD suiLe nor - ®

: N
HOME. THIRD MEETING HAPPENED IN MARCH, THIRTYNINE. GOLD BELIEVES N

]
AT THIS MEETING HE MET LARGE BEEFY JEWISH MALE WHO WAS AMATEUR HAM \§
RADIO OPERATOR AT SMILG HOME. SAYS THREE OF THEM ATTENDED A LECTUREN
GIVEN BY LUDWI LEWISOHN, A PROMINENT ZIONIST. AFTER LECTURE WENT ng
OUTSKIKTS OF DAYTON AND HAD HAMBURGERS AND MALTED, GOLD OF opm‘xon 8
HE ALSO SAV SMILG SHORTLY BEFORE CHRISTMAS VACATION IN NINETEEN

4. 1 1

THIRTYNINE. SMIﬂC\SPOKE OF PLANNED TRIP TO EAST, EITHER BOSTON OR

.._‘_

\ ..':-
NYC. GOLD OF OPINION A SHORT, FAT MALE, JEWISH,. AEPOHAUTICAL EN- 7_
GINZZR DEGRIL FROM NY ', ALSC EMPLOYED AT WRIGHT FI:_LD, AT SHILG EGH

H
UNRECORDED COPY FILI

THIS TIME. HE ALSO BELIEVES HE HAD ONE MEETING WITH SHILG IN SUMMER
OF THIRTYNINE. GOLD SAID HE MADE DEFINITE OVERTURES TO SMILG ON THIS
OCCASION BUT WAS REBUFFED. SIXTH MEETING, IN SPRING OF_FORTY, POSSIBIE

Y105 RECORDED -5 45457449 - 65

SEME gty OO 0
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PAGE TWO

MARCH. SMILG TOLD GOLD OF AUTO ACCIDENT HE HAD ON OCCASIOM OF HIS
TRIP EAST. GOLD OF OPINIbN ACCIDENT . WAS SERIOUS AND IT- HAPPENED IN
OHIO OR PENNA. AT THIS MEETING GOLD ASKED SMILG POINT BLANK 10 ASSIST
SOUJET UNION, VAS AGAIN REBUFFED. GOLD SAID HE HAD RECEIVED FROM

/ RED A LETTER PURPORTEDLY FRONM STAN T0 SHdﬁ SHILG; "HE SHOWED SMILG
LETTER WHICH GOLD BELIEVES SMILG KEPT.AND DESTROYED. GOLD THEN WROTE
LETTER TO FRED IN NY ADVISING OF NO LUCK WITH SMILG; HE SAID QUOTE
WAS UNABLE TO SELL CAR UNQUOTE, AMONG OTHER LITTLE PERSONAL THINGS‘
IN LETTER, TO INDICATE SMILG UNCOOPERATIVE. GOLD UNABLE TO RECALL .
ADDRESS 6R NAME TO WHICH LETTER SENT. ?ELIEVES IT TO BE BROOKLYN, NY.
{NEXT MEETING WITH SMILG AFTER EXAMS IN JUNE OR NINETEEN FORTY. GOLD
HAD RECEIVED SPECIFIC DIRECTIONS FROM JOSEPH KATZ AT HOTEL NEW YORKER
TO GET SMILG TO COOPERATE. GOLD TOLD SMILG MEETINGS CQULD BE.ARRANGED
AT HIS CONVENIENCE ANY TIME OR ANY PLACE. HE ALSO GAVE SMILG OFFER |
OF HELP IN FINANCIAL WAY THIS TIME. ALSO SOME TALK OF SENDINGzSHILG-S

4 BROTHER TO COLLEGE. SMILG STILL UNCOOPERATIVE. AT.DIRECTION 0?

: EMENOV, TWO MEETINMGS WITH SMILG TOOK PLACE IN LATE JAPUARY AND EARLY
FEBo., FORTYONE. DETAILS RE PHCTOSTATS OF RECEIPTS ﬁENAIN SAME WITH
EXCEPTIOM OF DATES. GOLD SAYS DEFINITELY ONE DATED NIRETLEN THIRTY-

Jn\ ’_' “
FOUR AND ONE NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE. POSSIBILITY NE DATEDSNINETEEN

EMND PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

THIRTYSIX. RECEIPTS EITHER THREE OR FOUR IN NUMBER.' GOLD IDENTIFIED
PHOTO OF BENJAMIN SMILG AS BEING THE SMILG HE CONTACTED IN DAYTON,
OHIO. HE WAS UNABLE TO IDENTIFY SHUMOVSKY. HOWEVER, HE DID.SAY HE
HAD SEEN PHOTO OF HIM BEFORE. R | ©

CORNELIUS

CINCINNATL _ADUISED _
r————————r

END |
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Oﬂic‘e Memorzmdum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO + DIRECTOR, FBI L ~ DATE: August 23, 1950-'
FROM : SAC, KNOXVIILE

0
BJECT: HARRY GOLD, Was. Henry Go].d,
Henrich" Gold Henrioch -Goldnitekt,

enrig , ke , ) -
- Eemrigh Soloinitoiy = BT, INFORMATION CONTAINED
- ﬁggﬁﬁibﬂm, HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIE .
i DATEM-M % \u

JOHN DAVIS Chief of the Atomic Energy Commiseion
Patrol, Oak Ridge, Temeaaee, made available certain visitars’
cards f‘rc:m the AEC files, indicating that the following visitors
to Oak Ridge had visited the person indicated on the date get (‘—#’ /

forth: l /
v VISITORS TO PERSON IN OAK RIDGE '
 DATE QAK RIDGE VISITED
R Y. .Y FRANK KESSLER MORRIS C{RETZLER
=~ 4/6/46 FRANK KESSLER MORRIS C. HETZLER
4/25/h6 FRARK KESS Tllegiblg, -
8/23/46 Mro. FRANE-ERESSLER  MAXORE-TT
9/28/46 FRANK LER ROBERT Me- (vriting
not cléar)
It 1s noted that FRANK KESSIER is an alias used by _
__ HARRY GOLD, ' DEEERREDSAGORD G
\‘:" -  The-Bureau has requested that an immediate investi-~ -“"3:"'

~_ gation of these visitors to Oak Ridge be initiated to determine
' . whether or not the FRANK KESSLER visiting Oak Ridge is identical
" with HARRY GOLD, _ W/
/
MORRIS C. HETZLER, Hilltop Market, Illinois Avemme,
Oak Ridge, has advised that he ha.a known FRARK K]ESIER for aeveral
years and that EKESSLER, a telegraph operator for the Western Union ]
Company at Chattanooga, Tennessoe, hed, in 1946, visited HETZLER
on the occasion of KESSLER's applying far employment at Oak Ridge.

REM:bk -1-
65-481

co: Philadelphia (Info.)(65-4307)
co: New York (Info.)(65-15324%)

co: Miami
N\ arCORDED - 97
715\" EX-105  mpexed - 57
0L S8 ] 51950

COPIES DESTROYED
R424DEC 9 1960
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W. G. COTIRELL, Manager, and W. D. GOODNER, Office
Manager, Western Union, 725 Broad Street, Chattanooga, Temmessee,
s verified FRANK KESSIER's employment with their concern from oo
C Fobruary 1, 1937, until November 21, 1942, at which time he was =~ -
. + inducted into the United States Army. On February 4%, 1946, KESSIER -
. wea rehired by Weatern Union, and on October 13, 1947, transferred
Yo the Western Unjon Office at Daytona Beach, Florida, and later
transferred to the office at Fort Lauderdale, Floarida, KESSLER
started with the company as a messenger boy and resided with his
mother on Crewsdon Street in Chattanooga until he married a Cratta-
nooga girl, Just prior to the transfer to Florida. In the event
KESSLER is not still employéd at Fort Lauderdale, his employment ~
record could be obtained through the Western Union at Orlando, )
Florida, : P

From the above information, it appears that the .
FRANK KESSLER who visited MORRIS C. EETZLER at Oak Ridge ie mot S
identicel with HARRY GOLD. - o _

It vas not possible to locate MAXINE TIMMERMAN and
- ROBERT M. HEFTER at Oak Ridge to ascertain whether the same FRANK
KESSLFR as set forth above had visited these individuals. :

The Miami Divieion 1§ requested to interview FRANK
EESSLER and ascertain that he is the same individual who has
visited each of the persons in Oak Ridge, as set forth in the
above tadulation. The results of this interview should be re-
ported to Philadelphia and New York.

In the event KESSLER dentes having visited the T
other individuals mentioned at Oak Ridge, Termessee, the Knoxville '
Division will conduct additional investigation to ascertain the
ldentity of the other FRANK KESSLFR. RIC. :




g August 2, 1950, l.n whieh T
hmaumvumquhMuCulm.mh&
< End Avenue, and Carl Buchman, 104) Walton Avenue, Bronx, New
" York, {n order to ascertaln whother elthor of these 1ndlv1duah
1_0 l.dcnunl uththaCarltnohaanmuomdhynamooM.

7 % Beference 18 also rads to the Philadelshis report of . PR
Spuhl Agezd Alberd L. Plercs dated August 10, 1950 upucmd
as above, Froa a review of referqnced rapory it 'ouid

", that the Carl Buchsan residing at 22§ Yest Fnd Avemnie, h tho e

L mro loglcal mpoct of the tw Larl Bndma muoned.
W55 T 14 19 bellaved that further Lovestigetion should b .
- eenduchd regarding Carl Duchcan, 234 West End Avenue, New York et Q
- Clty, before Bureau authority is granted to {mteviewhtaor . .0
the Carl Buchman rosiding at 1063 “alton ivenue, Bronx, Fow -~ * " - ﬁ‘
York, #hen more coxslete information has boen doveloped rczardln; QN
Carl Puchman of 284 Test Ind ivenus, the New York City Division \’)

shculd make a now I‘QQ:AO“ of the Bureau to interview MA. :
e -rhlladdphh L TR e Ty
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STANDAND FORM Nb. 64 . - - ?..-' -

Oﬂice Memomndum UNITED STA'LJB GOVERNnggT

TO 3 Director, FBI DATE: September 5, 1950

L/ - :
. A FRPOM SAC, New York ‘ ‘ .%"?

I

<" HARRY. GOLD, ‘a’;‘,.'\..,r:-r .
ESPIONAGE - ﬁ :

. VE:?\ NE was Bhotm a photograph o.f ELTON:R. 'ALLISON on’ August, 30, .
S ed that she had ‘never seen that 1nriividual and knew no one: e e
a A lby that na'me‘ '.".. - . L P N P LT -l R -_«-‘ l :::". o

LT e
. 3 Wt
B s
i
. Ty . -
IO I N
Rl 1 I T R B

”ré .577%9 gs'ﬂ

SEP 7.4 50

by “"C: ADV
£5-1532]

Y

UNRECORDED' Cop™t FILED IN .



SAC, BEY YORK . 28, 1

DIKECTOR, PBX

‘ A oonnootion uith ﬂu lnﬂmu

"!o. 78. “dated tay 18, 1945, with respoot to funotionsl files,’ you )
. 17 should review the information which has been developed durlng _tho'
R TR hwutlgcuon of Earry-Gold, J‘ul..‘uu I-:ounborg,

ofr(ou
1nvnt1;atlm whiah is portluent to tbe -

T ear €5-67449 (Geld) /

et 85258236 (Rosenberg)

You ohoul.d turnllh to tho Buroau md lnteuaud
in.t'orntlon tro. thou

45- 77_{2—

nu.o RDED ;-

Tlavin
Nichols = _
RoLen . ’ )

L \.\‘ Viary ot W
T ‘f\
Jele. Roos '

b S

I
G
:
L
%
4
‘

R T S




STANDARD PORS HD. B4 ) ,’
H

O]ﬁce Ml??' - um - UNITED‘AzI:.o GOVEKNMENT
To : THE DIRECTOR pars.  August 81, 1950
. : ] (el
reoM : D. M. Ladd ;! - : Tolswm__
ﬂ‘) sumjEcT: - & . | | \({3}\7 ‘/IL/-I a7
) o 'b - -:aW

: i : -
Peyton Ford, while calling on other motters on
August 31, referred to the memorandum which the Bureau sent
to the Departmgnt recently concerning the leak in oo nnectio
with the Harry-Gold ocgae. : -

M_l—-

Mr. Ford stated he was not going to cnswer this
recent letter inasmuch as he had taken the matter up with the
President and had not been agble to get any answer a3 to the
Thite Houge sourcej that he had subsequently discussed the matter
with the Attorney General, who told him not to push the matter
any Surther. - i

Mr. Ford stoted he merely wanted us to know that in
light of the above, he was not going to furnish any reply to
) 7 K

the Bureau.
.

D¥L:dad
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O]ﬁce Meﬂ@wzdzmz « UNITED W‘LS GOVERNMENT

TO : MR. LADD VDATE;A;gu;t 28,
FROM & 4, H-'Bml%g - ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
SUBJECT: HARRY odLD, Das., HEREIN IS UNCLASSIHE ol

ESPIONAGE - B. DATEW- 1%,  BY o =

. : Tracy
‘ On the morning of August 28, 1950, I called SAC
Corneltius at Philadelphia and requested him to contaoct USA
Gleeson this morning to find out whether Gleeson wants g s he——

Spectal Agent in court at the time Gold is sentenced who is oty
qualified to testify to the facts of this case. -

Mr. Cornelius was advised that we had asked for the
Department'’s opinion as to whether an Agent should be avatlable in
the courtroom, tnasmuch as Judge McGranery had indicated ithat he
wanted background information on the case before sentencing Gold,
The Department replied by memorandum dated August 24, that a -
memorandum setting forth the statement of faots had been furnished to
US4 Gleeson, who will pergonally read the statement of Sfacts to the
court at the time of sentence. The Dspartment advised that while
it will be unnecessary for a Bureau representiative to give a statement
of facts to the court, it might be deairabdle Jor one o be present
in the courtroome The Department suggested that we contact Mr.
Gleeson as to his wishes in this respect.

I advised Nr. Cornelius to get a definite statement from
Gleeson as to whether or not he wanted present an Agent who was
capable of testifying; that we were not going to have an Agent
present merely to hold Glesson's hand. Inasmuch as Mr. Cornelius
advised that the Philadelphia 0fftce had not received the summary
of facts prepared by the Department for Mr, Gleeson, I advised hinm
we would send to him a copy of the summary of Sacts, '

Mr. Cornelius later called and cduised Mr, Hennrich that
he had contacted USA Gleeson regarding his desires as to the presgnce
in court of an Agent at the time of the sentencing of Gold. Gleégon
stated that he would rather stand on the indictment and the Jatts
alleged in the indictment. FHovever, he opined that he did not know
what McGranery would want in the way of facts and Jor safety's sake,
he would like to Bave an Agent in court at the time of the sentencing
of Gold, :

Mr, Cornelius stated that Judge McGranery is on vacation
and while he hasg no definite information when he will return, it

has been indicated that he will probably return in one week. Ko

date has been set for the gentencing of Gold and it has been indicated
that the court is still awatting the probation officer's report.

o SRR 5 1 25 5TYYG-L 6] -
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR, LADD

Cornelius recommended that Special Agent T. Scott Uiller be
destgnated to be present in court to make a statement of faot
in the event McGrenery so degired.

Gleeson also adutsed Cornelius that he had asked the
Department for an idea aas to what sentence should be suggested
to the court, but that he had not recelved a reply. He made no
statement as to what reconmendation he, himself, would make.
Gleeson also advised that he had not received the statement o/
Sfacts from the Departiment.

Mr, Cornelius atated that he will de advised prior to
the date of sentencing of Gold at which time he will Immediately
inform the Bureau.

It 1s suggested that Special Agent T. Scott Miller be
degignated to be availadle for appearance in court for the sentenoing
of Gold in order to make a statement to the court in the svent such
a statement s desired, It is noted that Willer is thoroughly
Joniliar with all of the facts in the case. He has handled the
interview of Gold from its inception.

On the afternoon of August 28, in accordance with your
instructions, I called ASAC Hinze at Philadelphia in the gbsence of
Mr. Cornelius. I advised him that inasmuch as the Department and
Mr. Gleeson have decided to use the statement of facts prepared bdy
the Department which will be read by Mr. Gleeson in the court, the
Bureau does not desire that any Agent be presaent in the court to give
addi tional facts regarding the case. In the event Judge McGranery
desires information in addition to that furnished dy Mr. Glesaon,
the Philadelphia Office will have an Agent available to go to the
courtroom upon receipt of such a request following Mr. Gleeson's
presentation of the statement. For this purpose, Special Agent
Te Scott Miller should be ordered down from New York at the
appropriate time and should be guailable in the Philadelphia Office.
I advised ¥r, Hinaze further that we are working up a statement of
information which can be used by Agent Millaer reflecting data over
and adbove the information contained in the Department's statement and
that upon completion, a copy of this will be furnished to the
Philadelphia Office.

ACTION 3

A statement reflecting information over and above that con-
tained in the Department’s statement is being prepared. Upon comple-
tion and after approval, it will be sent to the Philadelphia 0ffice
along with @ copy of the Depariment's statement. -
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: tsunnryc facts entitled “Summary of Fects ia tbe Harry Gold Case,” a copy .-
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‘é nta have boon ndn 'u-h tho no}artmt m tho Unltea Butu
xlttomq Gerald A. Gleeson st Philadelphis to have & Specisl Agent of thé - fiee
-—Bureau aveilable in Phlhdolphh ia the event that sdditional iaformation u- REIION-
i ‘duired by the court. Accordingly, Special Agent T. Beott Miller 1s suthorized u
Uigpavel to Philadelphis at the time of the hearing on sentence and should be availe’ 3
sble in the Philadelphis Office. . In the event the court desires information ia m}_‘
addition to that furnished by United States Attoroey Gleeson, at the request of
the court SA Miller will proceed to the courtroom to testify. It will be
necessary for Philadelphia to motify the New York Office the date ut for the
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e, “over and above that appearing in the summary of facts prepared by the - e
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S who, if called upon, should testify orally to any of the matters contained 18’
t.he statement, but uhould not use the ltatenut as e url.tten reeord in court.
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- Inamch as 1t “cannot be anticipeted mt questions the eourt nishf uk,
Special Agent Miller is also authorized to utilize his discretion in ansvering -
_questions of the court on matters ot covered in the enclosed statement and, the .7 :
“Department's summary. Im thi spect, care t be taken to protect eonﬂdentin
Bureau sources, in Micﬂu“ﬁ the event questions m asked
_concerning sdditional investigaticns resulting from Gold's disclosurds, q1\° !
fnvestigations are confidential and have not yet been mads publie tlﬂ-vugz b? 2
. prosecutive action, the Mcnut: of the persons involved and the s [} e
“gctivities should not be revesled in the answers to the e‘ourt “Cautl

. be exercised in order not to jeopardize any exutiug au csses. ;mifb&
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o Ojﬁce Memamndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : THE DIRECTCR l ) | DATB: September 5., 1950
FROM ; ’ l—\’ M

MR. LADD
SUBJECT: HARRIQGom, wu.@‘/ - TAINED L%
SR et g, B
J  mmmm 0 ppTEMVTSLB -
(W\}Au ‘ To obtain approvI'a1 of a letter of instructions concerning ™=

the possible appearance in court of Special Agent T. Scott Miller ™——
at the hearing to fix sentence on Harry Gold, and T

To obtaln approval of a statement of facts to be studied by
Special Agent Miller in connection with his possidle appearance in
court, : .

DETAILS

Attached hereto 1s a statement of facts, containing information
in addition to that set forth in the sumnary of facts prepared by the .
Department, which may be of interest to Judge James P, McGranery in
connection with the sentencing of Harry Gold. . '

- : The attached statement has been prepared with the following in
s minds '

1. That the purpose of the lmaring is to determine sentence.

2. That the indictment against Gold is based solely on his activity
with Fuchs, Semenov, and Ia}wvlev. - , e
3. That the Department!s summary of facts for use at the hearing
containa a detailed resume of Gold!'s activity with Fuchs,

L That the court will have the benefit of a pre-sentence investi-k
gation conducted by the Probation 0fficer.

The attached statement contains a brief chronology of Goldts

-y 4[,\ involvement in Soviet espionage with othsrs than Fuchs; Gold's statement

- of motive; a dbrief chronology of Gold's dealings with the Bureau; and a -
statement concerning the value and importance of the information made
available by Golde , : -. :. . :
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RECOMMEND ATION

It is recommended that coples of the attached statement be
forwarded to New York and Philadelphia, along with a copy of the
Department !'s summary, for the study of Speclal Agert T, Scott Miller
whose availability in Philadelphia for possible appearance in court
s already been authorized.

It is also recommended that Special Agent Miller be instructed
to testify verbally to anything in the attached statememt that the
Juige might desire to lmow, and not to use it as a written record in
court. :

' Inasmuch as it ie not possible to anticipate everything that
Julge McGranery might ask, it is further recommended that Special
Agent Miller, who participated throughout the interviews of Gold and
is thoroughly familiar with the facts, be authorized to use his
discretion in arswering questions of the court, the answers to which
are not covered in the attached statement and the summary of the
Department.
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STA2DARD FOR. "__—_“""___—I______—____'_"_—__'________“_7:]r'_""____"___"__""________"
O]j‘ice Meﬂ.mndum UNITED {ATES GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI _ DATE: 8/10/50
FROM : SAC, ALBUQUERQUE - T
SUBJECT: HARRY GOLD, was.

ESPIONAGE - R
(Bufile 65-57449)

Reference ) made to Bureau letter dated August 1, 1950, entitled as
=bove, calling attention to the report of SA FINIS I, PARRISH, dated June &1,
1850, at Albuguerque, which referred to Confidential Informant T-2, who furnishei
Jn_ormation concerning Western Union records at Albuquerque, New Mex*co, and
indicated that this individual was confidential Informant AQ 16, whose identity

was known to the Bureau. W-
The Bureau and interested offices are advised that Confidenti Informant

1-2 referred to in the report of reference is

Western Union in Albuquerque, New Mexico.  He 18 carried as a confidential source
and not as a confidential informant in the Albuquerque Office.” Mr. PARRISH was
laboring under & wrong impression in believing that he was a confidential in-
formant and had been given Symbol No. 16.
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AL 65-1650

Syracuse, New York
June 15, 1950

"I, ALFRED DEAN SLACK, make the following voluntary statement
to Peter G, Roth and Paul R, Bibler, who have identified themselves
to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, I
have been advised that I do not need to make a statement, and that any
statement that I do make can be used against me in a court of law,

I have been advised that I have a right to counsel, No threats or
promises have been made to influence me in making this statement, and
I make it of my own free will, '

"Beginning about 1928, I worked for the Eastman Kodak Company
at Rochester, New York, in the Photo Chemical Laboratory, located in
_.the Research Building #3. Through this employment I met RICHARD

—~BRIGGS, who waa also employed by Eastman in the same building, BRIGGS
left his employment, but while he was still in Rochester, New York,
he told me that he had some outside business and that he was interest-
ed in the develomment and manufacture of photographic papers, as well
as doing general consulting work,

"BRIGGS first asked me for assistance in working out a problem
in connection with the !subbing! of photographic paper. I assisted
him with this information through my personal knowledge of the process,.....
which I obtained as a result of my experience at Eastman, This rela- *
tionship continued, Mr, BRIGGS asked me for help in similar problems
for possibly two or three years. During part of this time he lived
in 5t. Louis, Missouri, and eventually moved to Verona, New Jersey,

COPIES CONTINUED
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"While BRIGGS resided at Verona, New Jersey, he told me that
he was interested in the Dailey Paper Company, which was located some-
where in New Jersey., He told me that eventually both he and I would
have good positions in this company, but in the meantime, he needed
technical information, I furnished him with what help I could on
specific problems, which I obtained from my experience at Eastman,
This idea of employment with the Dailey Paper Company was soon term-
inated, BRIGGS told me that the whole thing was simply a stock
promotion scheme and had fallen through, :

At about this time, which would be about a year and a half
prior to BRIGGS' death, BRIGGS was coming to me with specific requests
for information concerning various film mamufacturing problems, Very
shortly after that, he told me that he was furnishing this information
to a man whom I later met and knew as+GEORGE, BRIGGS told me that
GECRGE was an .Armenian, In the beginning he didn't tell me to whom
GEORGE was furnishing this information, However, at a later date he
did tell me that GEORGE was obtaining industrial information which
he furnished to Russia,

"] have identified a photograph of an individual as the man
whom I knew as GEORGE, and have written on the back of this photograph
the fact that I do identify him as GEORGE, and have signed my name
thereto,

*I first met GEORGE in New York City, apparently by prearrange-
ment between BRIGGS and GEORGE. For some time after I met GEORGE, I
continued to furnish the information to BRIGGS, rather than furnishing
it directly to GEORGE. During this period I started photographing
certain general reports, which I obtained at Eastman Kodak, and
furnishing the undeveloped film to BRIGGS, and later, after BRIGGS!?
death, to GEORGE, I used a Leica Camera, which was furnished to me
by BRIGGS, I did my photography at home, the procedure being that I
would obtain the desired report at Eastman Kodak, take it homs,
photograph it, and return it to the plant, There was no definite
amount which I was to receive ‘for each report, but I velieve that I
received approximately $200, at a time, Most of the reports were on
the manufacture of film base, : ‘

..'\
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"When RICHARD BRIGGS died, which I have been advised was in
September 1939, I went to Verona, New Jersey, to assist his wife and to
take care of his personal effects, During this visit to Verona, New
Jersey, 1 telephonedGEORGE at his place of employment, which I believe
was Rockefeller Center, New York City, I advised GEORGE of BRIGGS' death
and he asked me to meet him in New York City., GEORGE gave me $300, on
this occasion to be used in connection with BRIGGS! funeral expenses.

"After this, I believe that I may have met GEORGE two or thres
times and furnished reports directly to him in the same manner as out-
lined above, that is, I would photograph the report and give GmORGE the
undeveloped film,

"About one year after BRIGGS' death, which would be in the summer
of 1940, an individual came to see me at Rochester, New Tork, He tele-
phoned me and I met him somewhere in Rochester, ‘I believe it may have been
A% the New York Central Railroad Station, He introduced himself as
/"MARTIN, He told me that he had known BRIGGS and GRORGE. He also told
" me that GEORGE was being transferred and issued me an invitation to
attend a party in New York City in GEORGE'S honor.

"MARTIN told me that he was going to handle GEORGE'S affairs and
- wanted me to continue to give him technical assistance, Some of the

things in which he said he was interested were photo emlsions, sensitiz—
ing dyes and Kodachrome, I gave him a report on Kodachrome, T

"I saw MARTIN possibly a half a dozen times between 1940 and
1942, Approximately half of these visits were at my hoge, Gravel Road,
West Webster, New York, and the other half were in New “ork City, These
nmeetings in New York Clty were by prearrangement, The arrangements would
be made at the previous meeting and I usually met MARTIN on a street
corner,

"I have identified a photograph of the man I knew as MARTIN, and
have written on the back of this photograph the fact that I do identify
him as MARTIN, and have signed my name,

"In connection with payment, I believe that MARTIN paid me about
$300, at a time and that he may have paid me about four or five times,

dpm
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I gave receipts on each occasion, I signed these receipts with the name
of,{BOﬁLITTLE. .
!
"Besides the report on Kodachrome, I recall furnishing MARTIN
a report on recovery of scrap film and a report on silver recovery,

"During this period, that is, the period after I first met
MARTIN and the period before I was transferred from Rochester, I had a dis-
cussion with MARTIN th= process of manufacturing nylon, I recall that
there was a HOWAMHENGUR at Charleston, West Virginia, who had been
an acquaintance of BRIGGS. HOWARD had worked at a nylon plant in Belle,
West Birginia, I believe in the Development Division,

"MARTIN decided that he was interested in obtaining information
concerning the process of manufacturing nylon and told me to go to
Charleston, West Virginia to see HOWARD and to see if 1 could obtain
the process, He told me that !they! were willing to pay $1500, for
this process, I presume that by 'they'!, he meant that he had talked
the matter over with whoever he was fumishing the information to and
that it had been decided that they would offer $1500,

"I went to, Charleston, West Virginia, where I registered at
"the Kanawha Hotel as OORE, I talked to HOWARD as AL MOORE, I told
him I was a friend of RICHARD BRIGGS. I told him that I was interested
in the nylon manufacturing process. I believe I told him that BRIGGS had -
told me that he had already discussed this matter to some extént with C
HOWARD. I do not believe that I told HOWARD where this information was
going, and I do not believe that he asked too many questions, I believe
that he was primarily interested in the $1500,

HENEUR, On the second day, HOWARD agreed to prepare a report. I
believe he already had the information in a rough form. He was a
graduate chemist. I told him that I would return at a later date,
possibly a month or six weeks later, at which time I would obtain the
report.

g; 1.4 "I was in Charleston two days, during which time I met Mrs.

"I did go back, about a month or six weeks later, to Charles-
ton, West Virginia, where I registered under my right name at the Kanawha
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Hotel, I called HOWARD on the telephone and he came to my room at the
hotel, I believe he had the report with him, or at least he got it
quickly, It was about twenty handwritten pages. I assume that it was
in his handwriting, I went over the report rather quickly with him and
gave hinm $500, on account, for which he gave me a receipt, I believe
the receipt was signed simply 'HOWARD!, I turned this receipt and the
report over to MARTIN,

"In connection with furnishing this report to MARTIN, I believe
I met MARTIN on my return from Charleston, West Virginia, either in
Philadelphia or New York City. We went over the report rather quickly
together, but I did not turn the report over to him at this time,
Later, MARTIN came to the farm, that is, Gravel Road, West Webster, New
York, and we spent almost an entire day going over the report together,
attempting to correlate it and put it in a readable form,

"As 1 recall, the report was not complete and was not satis-
factory to MARTIN, since I further recall that he advised me subsequently
that the report was not worth $1500, and that we would not pay HOWARD the
other $1000,

"I recall something else in this connection, and that is, that
on my next trip to New York City to meet MARTIN, after MARTIN and I had
gone over, this report in Rochester, I met a man who was introduced to me_ by
MARTIN 99-FOBERT, As I recall it, ROBERT was the individual to whom
MARTIN was furnishing information, since ROBERT made the decision that
this material was not worth $1500 and there would be no further payment
to HOWARD, -

"I have been shown a photograph of an individual which I have
identified as a photograph of ROBERT. I have written this fact on the
back of the photograph and have signed it, e

"In September, 1942, I was transferred from Rochester, New York,
to the Holston Ordnance Works at Kingsport, Tennessee, This was a plant
operated by the Tennessee Eastman Company, After three or four days at
Kingsport, I was sent to the Volunteer Ordnance Works at Chattancoga, -
Tennessee, for about a three months training period, On the completion -
of this training period, I went to work as an expediter for the Holston
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Ordnance Works. In connection with this employment, I was sent to
Cincinnati, Ohio, where I stayed for a few months. I had not advised
MARTIN of my address in Cincinnati, but I have a recollection that
MARTIN located me there, I do not know how he found me, nor do I have
any recollection of any specific request he made of me on this occasion,
When I left Cineinnati, which may have been May or June, 1943, I re- -
turned to Kingsport, Tennessee., My position in the Holston Ordnance
Works was as a shift supervisor in the acid area, where nitric acid is
produced,

"MARTIN came to my home in Kingsport. I do not recall if I had
previously told him my address, but at any rate, he located me, On his
first visit he indicated to me that he imew that this plant produced an
explosive known as RDX, and he stated that he wanted a report on this
manufacturing process, I told him I could not furnish this information,
that I did not want to, and after becoming somewhat angry, I believe

that he left before we came to any understanding.

rAfter some time, MARTIN again visited me in Kingsport, Tennessee,
and put pressure on me to obtain the desired information, By this I mean
that he indicated to me that I had been going along with him too long
to back out at this point and indicated that he would expose me.
There was no question in my mind at this point and I knew that MARTIN -
was furnishing information to Russia, That was the reason that 1 held
out so long about furnishing him the report on RDX, However, on his
next trip to Kingsport, or possibly a third trip, I did furnish him a
report on the nitric acid process and a report on the manufacturing
process of RDXy The nitric acid process was a report of my father's
that he-had given me, plus some information which came to me through oy
experience and training., The RDX report was made up from hearsay in-
formation I got at the plant and from research at the Public Library
and reading literature on the subject.

"] also furnished MARTIN a sample of RDX, I had a pass which
would aliow me to go into the production area of the plant at the Holston
Ordnance Works, and one night, when I had occasion to go through the .
production area, I toock a handful, that is, about two ounces of RDX, and
put it in my pocket, I later transferred it to a rubber container, .
This container was about one-half pint capacity, black, with a flexible
rubber 1id, I put the sample in the container with some water, 1 gave
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this to MARTIN on his next trip, together with a report on the mim-
facturing process,

nIn an attempt to fix the date on which I turned over to MARTIN
the material dealing with RDX and the sample of RDX, I would say that
it was at least six months before the date of my transfer from the
Holston Ordnance Works, This transfer occurred in November,1944. This
would place the approximate time, as near as I can recall, at about
May, 1944,

I knew that this was a serious matter, since the United States
was at war, and further, because I had signed an affidavit when I
started my employment at the Holston Ordnance Works to the effect that
I knew that I was to furnish no information from this plant to anyone.

"I refused payment for this material.

"MARTIN may have visited me once more, or it may have been on this
occasion that I told MARTIN that I was going to leave, As I recall, I
told him that I was going to Knoxville, I further told him that I was
through furnishing him information, I have not seen MARTIN since I
left the Holston Ordnance Works, which was in November, 1944, No other.

individual connected with MARTIN, or any individual whom I believe to-be
representing Russia in place of MARTIN, has contacted me since that date.

"I have read the preceding six pages, all of which is true to
my best knowledge and belief,
\.
/s/ A. n.qucx

"WITNESSED: '
P. R. ROTH, Special Agent, F. B, I.
PAUL R, BIBLER, Special Agent, F, B, I."

The photograph identified by ALFRED DEAN SLACK as MARTIN
was a photograph of HARRY GOLD, SLACK wrote in ink on the back of _.
this photograph to the effect that this was the individual he knew
as MARTIN and signed it, .=
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During other interviews with ALFRED DEAN SLACK on June 18,
16, 17, 18, 19, 1950, additional information was obtained as follows:

HARRY COLD, with alias MARTIN

To the best of his recollection SLACK stated he met MARTIN
(HARRY GOLD) at Rochester, New York, in the summer of 1940 and last
saw hinm in the spring or summer of 1944, sometime prior to his transfer
from Holston Ordnance Works, He stated that he is not certain if the
last time he saw MARTIN was on the occasion he gave him the sample of
RDX or if MARTIN made one other trip to Kingsport, Tennesses, but that
at any rate on the last meeting there was a quite heated discussion
over SLACK'!s refusal to do further business with MARTIN,

When asked for background information concerning the individual
he Iknew as MARTIN, SLACK advised that MARTIN was a pleasant, mild-mannered,
fridndly person, He stated that all MARTIN ever told him about his
background was that he lived in Philadelphia and worked at an alcohol
plant, He also told him that he was married and had two children who
were dis-similar twins, a girl and a boy. He advised that he did not
recall that he ever had the impression that MARTIN was a Commmnist,

although they had some discussions concerning Socialism, He further
stated that he did not recall that after Germany invaded Russia that
MARTIN put any particular pressure on him or made any speecific request. ...
for information, He did recall, however, that MARTIN gave him a general
pep talk on one occasion to the effect that Russia was an ally, that

she was bearing the brunt of the fighting, and that anything which "we"
could furnish would be helpful. He advised he did not recall having
any particular discussions with MARTIN concerning the value of any of
the reports which he furnished to himj; that he was usually pleased
with the reports, or at least indicated he was pleased, SLACK said
most of his meetings with MARTIN were on a Saturday or Sunday because
that was the best time for both of them to leave their employment.

Concerning his attempts to break away with MARTIN, SLACK
advised he had never kept MARTIN advised of his forwarding address when
he moved from Rochester, New York, to Kingsport, Tennessee, or from -
Kingsport to Cincinnati, Ohio., He recalled that on one occasion, MARTIN
did locate him in Cincinnati, probably through SLACK's father at
Rochester, New York, and called on him at his Cincinnati address, --
He further recalled that for some reason he and Mrs, SLACK were, just .
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. _ .
leaving to visit R. lékﬁﬁiLOWAY, another expediter for the Holston
Ordnance Works, who resided in Cincinnati at that time,” SLACK stated
that as they neared the HOLLOWAY residence he told MARTIN that HOLLOWAY
was an F.B.I. agent, He advised he recalls this distinctly and that

he did it deliberately to attempt to frighten MARTIN into not contacting
him in the future, He placesthe time of this incident as March or

April 1943,

In a report from the F.B.I. Laboratory, dated June 13, 1950,
it was stated that four hotel registrations of the Powers Hotel,
Rochester, New York, bearing the name HARRY GOLD, dated October 3, 24,
November 25 and December 26, 1942, had been compared with the known
writing of HARRY GOLD and it was concluded these hotel registrutions were
written by HARRY GOLD.

When SLACK was interviewaed he was asked why GOLD (or MARTIN)
would have made four trips to Rochester, New York, after he, SLACK, had
been transferred, SLACK stated he was unable to give a satisfactory
explanation, that to the best of his knowledge and belief his father,
JOSEﬁgﬁSLACK, was living on Gravel Road in West Webster, New York, at
that time and since MARTIN was acquainted with his father, he would have
been able to ascertain his, SLACK's, forwarding address without making
four trips, He further stated that it was possible that MARTIN could -~ -
have been contacting someone else in Rochester to obtain information,
but that he had never had any indication to that effect.

SLACK was questioned at length concerning any other espionage
contacts which MARTIN might have made, and he stated on each occasion
that he had no information concerning any- other individual who might
have furnished information to MARTIN, He stated he had never met any
of MARTIN's superiors at Rochester or at any other place, with the
exception of the _pne occasion when he met ROBERT (ROBERT has been
jdentified we*SEIMENOV), SLACK said the only people he knew connected N
with Russign espionage were RICHARD M. BRIGGS, GEORGE~€OVAKIMIAN),
ROBERT, ErMENOV) , MARTIN (GOLD) and HOWARD GOCHENQUR,

One other fact which SLACK recalled concerning MARTIN was that
MARTIN seemed to be well supplied with"inside information", He recalled
MARTIN told him considerably in advance of the fact that the United States

3
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was going to furnish the fifty over-age destroyers to Britain., He
also recalled that MARTIN told him rather definitely on one occasion
prior to the entrance of the United States into the war that the
United States would soon be in the war,

SL'CK was shown certain material which was obtained by
Agents of the Philadelphia office in their search of GOLD!'s residence,
6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, One of the items
consisted of two pages n the handwriting of HARRY GOLD, which is
quoted as follows:

"I met AL at 8:20 p.m. We were together for 13 hours and
talked business. He had with him (and I submit) the
following material:

"1) The material left to him by DICK for use by a person
identifying themself to HOWARD, This consists of:

"a) A description of the complete process for the syn—
thesis of adipic acid (one of the basic inter-
mediates for the manufacture of nylon) from
hexalin. ‘

"b) Two blueprints. One is a very poor reproduction
and the other is much tattered. These were most
likely used not for their value as information
but by anyone who would go to meet HOWARD,

"2) A copy made by AL of the code numbers and the corres-
ponding materials and chemical compounds used by
Ea Kc or C. Kc) :

"The copy is in AL's printing and was made by him at night
in the plant, He had the use of this material for only a
few days to facilitate some work he was doing, Therefore,
while he had the opportunity, he obtained the info for us.
All of the non-tech and most of the technical men at the
plant are given materials to work with which are only = -
identified by these code numbers. The above material is in
place of the write up on A.G. recovery which he had said he
would have, AL says that he took and copied the code numbers
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instead because he never knew he would again have such a
chance,

: "I told AL that we were very interested in the manufacture

of nylon and wanted a completely detailed description of the
+* 3 i process; theory; raw materials; flow sheet; operating details;

description and drawings of equipment and all chemical and
physical data. He is going to see HOW!RD on Saturday,
December 6, and I shall see AL on Sunday, December 7, AL
says that since HOWARD works right in the production depart-
ment he should have"

Concerning the above item, SLACK stated he could not recall
the occasion when he might have met MARTIN at 8:20 P.M. and talked
business for 1% hours. He stated, however, that the paragraphs
labeled 1 and la were probably correct and that he did show MARTIN
some material which he had obtained from DICK BRIGGS and which would be
of value in making contact with HOWARD GOCHENOUR. He further stated
that part of this material probably was a process for the synthesis
of adipic acid., In regard to paragraph 1b, he said that he had no
recollection of any blueprints., With regard to paragraph 2, he ease
advised that that information was correct and that he had furnished °
to MARTIN the code numbers which Eastman Kodak Company placed on
various chenigals, He stated that his purpose in doing this
would be to make it easier for MARTIN to understand some of the
reports which he submitted. He denied, however, that portion of
paragraph 2 which states that "the copy is in AL's printing and
was made at night in the plant", He stated it undoubtedly was in his
printing, but that it was not made by him at night in the plant; that
he would have had the code numbers memorized, since he used them d2ily
and would be able to write them down at any time without the necessity
of stealing them from Eastman Kodak plant.

He further stated that he did not recall that this copy of
the Eastman Kodak code numbers was submitted by him to replace any
write-up on silver recovery and further that he did not recall ever
having submitted any write-up on silver recovery. Regarding the last -
paragraph he stated that this paragraph appeared to be accurate and
that it indicated to him that he had probably not met HOW.RD before
and that this was his first trip to Charleston, West Virginia, to
attempt to secure the nylon process,
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Regarding the books entitled "Genesee Fever" and "From Double
%z0)2 to Red Flag" which were found in GOLE's house with notations "The
SLA04, March, 1943", and "A, D. SLACK, 1955¢. SLACK was shown photo-~
c+phe of the notations which he stated were it bis own printing and
rztallei that he had given some books to Marlidl curing MARTIN's visits
wiib i3, but that these books were furnisted to him merely to orovide
reading material for MARTIN's train trips on returning to Philadelphia,

During the search of GOLD's home, there was found a manila
folder, bearing the notationgfflg"ggsmgggg_ﬁmglpg:ai_oontaining 39
pages of material, the top sheet of which bears the notation, "The
accompanying material represents material and data concerning work which
has been done on the problem of silver recovery from salvaged photo-
graphic emlsions,"” Photostats of these sheets were shown to SLACK
and he said he had no recollection of ever furnishing such material
to MARTIN. He said from his examination of the material that it did
not appear to have any value and he could see no reason why he would
have ever furnished such materjial to MARTIN, He admitted that his

gnature appears on one report in this group, which is entitled

U"Recovery of 2M3 Removable Jet Scrap" but he further stated that in
regard to the names of other individuals which appeared on this mater- -...
ial that they were all employces of Eastnan Kodak, but that they were -
in no way implicated with him or with II'RTIN, to the best of his know-
ledge. :

Another folder was found Fnding the search of GOLD!'S home. at
Philadelphia, on which was jrintec “he name DICKBRIGGS. The folder
contained about 60 pages of matc:idal relating id 'partto handling of
urea and in part to film processes ard tests 2t the Eastman Kodak Company.
The urea material wes stapled together with a typewritten cover sheet |
reading "Feb, 1942, The repori ard data attached to this sheet have
been assembled from the effects o7 the late R, BRIGGS and are being
submitted in that they may te of scme value,®

SLACK said he did not recail pmepguring the cover sheet but .-
admitted he might have done so. #is to “he first three handwritten
pages of the urea report, SLACK said it is not in his or BRIGGS!. ~
handwriting, but- that on the third page there appears a notation on
the margin which SLACK said he believes is in BRIGGS* handwriting.
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The report headqﬂf‘gﬁrt I, Bmulsion and Doctors", SLACK said,
must date back to about 1935, because it refers to the use of cestain
materials, such as sucrose, which have been replaced by other more
desirable materials in the process., He noted on page 4 of that report
there appears 2 marginal notatlon,"Na salt of" which is in his, SLACK's,

handwriting,

Regarding the other material in the folder just referred to,
SLACK said most of it appeared to have come from the DuPont Company,
inasmich ‘as it deals with synthetic urca or nylon 2and expressed the
opinion that possibly it originated with HOWARD GOCHENOUR,

He further stated that in regard to this particular folder
he did not recall turning it over to MARTIN, but that it was possible
he had done so.

He stated that in his recollection of his dealings with MARTIN
he did not believe that he had at any time ever furnished MARTIN with

ever attempted to submit a large volume of material merely in an attempt™
to collect his money. He stated this was the reason he could not
understand why this material was found in MARTIN'S possession, since it
appoeared to be of little vzlue,

SEARCH OF ALFRED DEAN SLACK'S RESIDENCE

SA KIRBY A. VOSBURGH, SA DONALD E. RONEY, SA VINCENT M, SHEEHAN
2nd SA JOHN D, MAHONEY conducted a search of SLACK!s residence located
on Maider Road, Town of Clay, New York, on June 15, 1950, on the basis
of a written consent to search executed by SLACK. JAmong the items
obtained in the course of this search were the following: .

(1) A sheet of peper containing three chemical formulae, one
of the fornalae being "Cyclo-trimethylenc-tri-nitramine”, Immediately
above this chemical description was diagramed a chemical formula and -
within the diagram, written in pencil, appear the letters "RDX", This
piece of paper was found by .igent RONEY, folded in quarters so as td be
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completely contained within a book located on a built-in book shelf
in the living room of the SLACK home, The book in which the paper
was found was the "Handbook of Chemistry and Physies", 19th Edition,
published by the Chemical Rubber Publishing Company, September 193k,
Cleveland, Ohio. Written én the fIy leaf of the book was the name
nJoS Et’thCK 1936", Also written in the fly leaf was "A, D. SLACK,
January 2, 1935". Also written inside the front cover of the book is
"A. D, SLACK, Building 8201-5",

SLACK was interviewed regarding this piace of paper by Special
Agents PAUL R. BIBLER and PETER G. ROTH and he stated he had prepared this
diagram in connection with preparing the report which he gave to
MARTIN regarding RDX, He said the diagram and symbols on the paper
represented the chemical formla for RDX, In this connection, SLACK
stated he prepared most of his report from technical journals and text’
books at the public library in Kingsport, Tennecssee.

(2) A small piece of paper containing the following name and
address handprinted in pencil:

"HARRY GOLD
6823 Kindred St. P
Philadelphia 24, Pa " ) K

This piece of paper was found by Agent RONEY in a small wooden
box, with cover detached, measuring 24" x 3" x 43", The box was located
behind a row of books on one of the bullt-in book shelves in the living
room of the SLACK homs, The small piece of paper itself was found on
the bottom of this box, underncath a small piece of white cardboard
which was fitted into the box flush against the bottom.

Regarding this item, SLACK upon viewing it, told Agents BIBLER
and ROTH that he did not recall it, He denied any recollection cf ever
placing this slip of paper in the small box described above, He was
questioned about this item on several different occasions and finally
he stated, after thinking it over, that he recalled vaguely that while
he was still living in Rochester, New York, MARTIN had furnished him
the name and address of a friend in Philadelphia through whom he, ~-
SLACK, could write to MARTIN if necessary, SLACK said although he was

15~

R — R TP




Fo
¢

AL 65-1650

very uncertain about it, he belleves the name furnished at that time was
HARRY GOLD, but he could not recall the address,

{3) Several loose pages appearing to heve been removed from a
pocket-size loose leaf notebook were found in the right-hand top drawer
of the desk in the living room of the SLACK residence. These pages
werg faund by Agent VOSBURuH. On one of the papges there was a rotation
"Am‘Gﬁz 5032 N, Boudirst 3t., Phila Pa," ELsCX vas not interviewed
by Ageﬂts of the Albany :ffire concerning this particular page bearing
the notation quoted above,

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN
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ADMINISTRATIVE

This report was prepared in accordance with Bureau instructions
by letter dated July 21, 1950, to the effect that any material devel-
oped during the interview and investigation of ALFRED TEAN SLACK .
which would pertain to HARRY GOLD should be reported in the HARRY GOLD
file. It is noted that a copy of this letter was not forwarded to
Knoxville, therefore, 2 lead is being set out for the Knoxville office
to report any information concerning HARRY GOLD which they have obtained
from subsequent interviews with ALFRED DEAN SLACK.
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LEADS
KNOXVILLE DIVISION
AT KNOXVILLE, TFNWESSEE

Will report any information obtained during interviews with
ALFRED DEAN SLACK which pertain to HARRY GOLD under the caption,
HARRY GOLD, WiS, ESPIONAGE - R.

REFERENCE: Bureau letter to New York, dated July 21, 1950
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